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P R O C E E D I N G S  

( 8 : O O  A.M.) 

MR. BESHORE: Mr. Roberts, I would like to 

thank you for coming in this morning and answering some 

questions for use. 

My name is Allen Beshore. I am the lead 

investigator for the National Transportation Safety 

Board with the accident that occurred in Bellingham, 

Washington on June of 1999. And we are going to start 

off, I am going to ask you a few questions, go through 

some things. When I either run out of questions or 

when I just need a chance to collect my thoughts, then 

I am just going to go around the table and see if any 

of these folks have follow-up questions for you. Since 

they are going to be asking you questions, I would like 

for them to go around and introduce themselves and who 

they are affiliated with, so that you know. 

MR. ROBERTS: Okay. 

MR. SCHALL: I am Jerry Schall with B.P. 

MR. PARRISH: I am Johnny Parrish from Daniel, 

formerly Fisher Rosemont Petroleum. 

MS. IMHOF: I am Patti Imhof with IMCO General 

Construction. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: I am Peter Katchmarz with the 

Office of Pipeline and Safety, USDOT. 
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MR. SMYTH: Geoffrey Smyth. City of 

Bellingham. 

MS. PILKEY-JARVIS: I am Linda Pilkey-Jarvis 

with the Department of Ecology. 

MR. BARBER: I am Tony Barber, with the U.S.  

C.P.A. 

MR. SAGER: I am Eric Sager. I am with the 

Safety Board. 

MR. BESHORE: Ken, you have a representative 

here with you today, if he could just identify himself, 

please. 

MR. MARTIN: Michael Martin, appearing with 

Ken Roberts. 

MR. BESHORE: Thank you. 

EXAMINATION BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Ken, could you state your full name? 

A Yes, Kenneth Dwayne Roberts. 

Q And Ken, if you could just briefly describe 

your educational background for us? 

A I have a GED from hlgh school that I got in 

Vietnam. All my pipeline experience has been on the 

job training. I have been with them for the last 18 

years. 

Q Okay. That was my next question. If you 

could just go through your roles and your history with 
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Olympic Pipeline for us, please? 

A Okay. I started with Olympic Pipeline, like 

I say 18 years ago in An acortes. I worked there on 

the job training for about six months and then 1 

transferred up to Ferndale. And I have worked out of 

Ferndale Station for the remainder of my time with them 

so far. 

iB 

Q And how long has that been, I am sorry, I 

didn’ t - -  

A That has been since ‘82. 

Q Since ‘82 you have been there at Ferndale. 

And that is where you report to this, well, as of June 

of ‘99, that was your reporting location in Ferndale? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is it still at Ferndale? 

A Yes. 

Q Did your roles change throughout that period 

of time from, by roles, I mean, did your 

responsibilities, did your title, did your duties 

change or what would they be as of June of 1999? 

A our duties are basically the same, however, 

with that section of the line shut down, I am doing a 

lot of my work now out of the A acortes area. We go 

down there and help with those out raters, with best 

changes and maintenance. 

4 
b 
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Q Okay. I guess my question was, you know, 

since you have been assigned to Ferndale, have you 

changed duties or responsibilities or roles or have you 

had the same basic job description for that entire 

period of time. 

A .Okay. I am sorry. Yeah, basically the same 

type of activities. 

Q What is your title? 

A I am a field specialist 5. 

Q And I guess would you be considered a field 

employee if we were using that terminology? 

A Yes, basically. 

Q Okay. Who do you report to? 

A I report to David Justice. 

Q Did you report to Dave in June of 1999? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q For how long did you report to Dave prior to 

June of ‘ 99, do you recall? 

A I don’t, I am going to guess at least a year 

or two, but I am not sure when David came up to be the 

north end Supervisor. 

Q Okay. And let’s go back to, if we could, 

just get started and go back to 1993 and 1994. Well, 

let me rephrase that. 

Let’s just go back. When was the first, oh. 

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, INC. 
(301) 565-0064 



1 

2 

3 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

6-l 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I am sorry. 

A Excuse me, Dave has been my supervisor for 

about the last eight or 10 years. 

Q Eight or 10 years. 

A He was still my supervisor in ‘94, ‘95. 

Q Okay. Did his title or his position change 

then a year or two before June ‘99, is that correct? 

A No, I don’ t think so. He just, he had just 

made a physical change from working out of the Renton 

office to working up at Bayview. 

Q Okay. Fine, thank you. I appreciate that. 

I guess when was the first time that you 

recall going down into the water treatment plant at, do 

you recall? 

A No, I don’t recall the first time. I have 

been there f o r  locates and to check the pipeline 

crossing the creek, but I couldn’t give you an idea of 

the, what time that would have been. 

Q I guess, I have you been in there prior to, 

well, I am going to ask you about 1993, 1994 

construction project, obviously. But, had you been in 

the water treatment plant prior to that point in time, 

do you recall? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q So, you were familiar with the area, familiar 
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with it? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you recall any specific construction 

projects or things that you had done in, not that you 

had done construction projects, but do you remember any 

specific projects or anything that was done down in 

there prior to the Dakin-Yew Project? 

A I think we have been in there before to 

relocate, to remark the line. But, I don’t remember 

any specific construction projects. 

Q Okay. So you had gone in there to locate 

the pipe, but you don’t remember what for? 

A Right. 

Q All right. Well, let’s go into, let’s just go 

ahead and start talking about the water treatment plant 

project. How did you become involved with that 

project, do you recall, Ken? 

A I am not sure how I got the notification, 

whether it was through the Utility Locate Center, the 

One Call System, or whether the contractor called us 

directly. Sometimes as the project is being designed, 

they will notify Olympic and we will go to their 

preconstruction meetings or pothole so they can shoot 

their grades, their elevations o f f  the pipe and design 

their work around us. 
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Q Do you recall if there were any 

preconstruction meetings on that project? 

A I thought we went to a preconstruction 

meeting in Bellingham at City Hall. 

Q When you say “we”, would that be, who else 

besides you would that be? 

A Well, the other fellow I work with is Kevin 

Wittmer. He works out of Ferndale Station with me. And 

I thought that Kevin and I had both attended a 

preconstruction meeting at City Hall for that project. 

Q Would anybody else from Olympic have been in 

attendance besides the two of you? 

A Not that I recall. There could have been. 

Q Do you recall with who you met with regarding 

the project? 

A No, I don’ t. 

Q But, you believe it was at City Hall in 

Bellingham? 

A There was a note in my planner as to the date 

and time of the preconstruction meeting and that is the 

only reason I have a recollection of that. 

Q Okay. So, in preparation, or since the 

accident, I guess and in reviewing things, you came 

across those notations and that is what you are going 

by as recollection. 

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, INC 
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A I remember going t o  C i ty  Hal l  and I thought 

i t  was f o r  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  p r o j e c t ,  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

p recons t ruc t ion  meeting. 

Q Okay. And then t h a t  i s  r e f l e c t e d  a l s o  i n  

some n o t e s  t h a t  you have taken t h a t  would confirm t h a t .  

A Yes. 

Q Then you mentioned pot  ho l ing ,  do you r e c a l l  

doing t h a t  on t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  p r o j e c t ?  Not doing t h e  

work,  I mean, do you r eca l l  work being done? 

A Y e s ,  we loca ted  t h e  diagrams t h a t  changed, 

i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  I was t h e r e  and pot  holed f o r  t he  

p r o j e c t .  

Q Okay. There aga in ,  you are r e f e r r i n g  t o  a 

r e c o r d ,  c o r r e c t ?  Do you r e c a l l  t h a t  i n  your mind or 

are you - -  

A No, I don' t r e c a l l  i t .  

MR. BESHORE: A n d  w e l l ,  l e t ' s  go ahead then 

and g e t ,  d i d  you have Exhib i t  1, Michael? W e  w i l l  go 

ahead and i d e n t i f y  a couple of e x h i b i t s  here .  

(The document r e f e r r e d  t o  

was marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

a s  Roberts Exhib i t  1.)  

MR. BESHORE: Exhib i t  1 would be t h e  

Compulsion Order from National Transportation Safety 

Board f o r  your testimony today. And M r .  Martin i s  

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, INC.  
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looking for that. 

I will go ahead mark as Exhibit number 2, I 

am going to go ahead and mark all seven pages, I think 

as Exhibit.number 2. 

(The document referred to 

was marked for identification 

as Roberts Exhibit 2.) 

MR. BESHORE: These are diagrams of changes 

that were provided by Olympic Pipeline and I would to 

give you a copy of them to look through, regarding the 

water treatment plant construction and some, four of 

those pages are diagrams of, excuse me, five of the 

pages are diagram of changes. The other two pages are 

a week maintenance and exposed pipe report for a total 

of seven pages. 

If you could look through those, just to 

familiarize yourself with them and then I will ask a 

couple of questions, if I might. 

(Pause. ) 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Have you had a chance to review those. Ken? 

I don' t want to rush you. 

A Yes. 

Q Are those the same diagrams of changes that 

you have been, that you have reviewed and found and are 

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, I N C  
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2 A I have seen two of these before, the other 
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out from the pot holing that was done and also this one 

from, that Kevin did for the 72 inch line. 

Q Okay. Can you read the page numbers off the 

bottom of those for me? There is a little number 

stamped on the bottom, of the ones you are familiar 

with, if you could. 

A Are you referring to this 1 0 8 ?  

Q Yes. 

A And 356. 

Q 108 and 356. 

A Yes. 

Q Let me revise Exhibit 2 then, j u s t  some 

pages, if I could. 

You are not familiar with the remainder of 

these pages? 

A I haven't seen those before. 

Q You haven't seen those before, okay. 

MR. BESHORE: All right. Then we will enter 

two pages into Exhibit 2 and it be pages 356, and pages 

1 0 8  from the information that Olympic provided 

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, INC. 
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previously to us. Page 356 is a diagram of changes, 

date of completion is dated 2/18, well 

will go through that, but - -  

(Pause. ) 

MR. BESHORE: All right. I wi 

give those back to you, Ken. 

BY MR. BESHORE; 

never mind, we 

1 go ahead and 

Q So, let’s talk about the pot holing for a 

minute. 

so, you don’t have a specific recollection, 

you don’t recall in your mind these events, but your 

recollection, you are acting off the documents then 

based on your - -  That might not have been a clear 

question. Let me try again. 

You are not recalling the events in question. 

You are basing your recollection off  of documents that 

you have reviewed since the accident, is that correct? 

A That is right. 

Q Okay. If you could just look at the 

documents. Explain to us what pot holing would be? 

A Okay. Pot holing is digging down and 

actually exposing the top of the pipeline so you know 

that is where the line is and then you can shoot your 

elevations off of t h a t .  

Q Now, in this particular, in this scenario, 
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(301) 565-0064 



1 4  

1 would pot holing be something Olympic would do? Would 

2 you bring out a backhoe and do it or would you, would 

3 somebody else do it? 

4 A No, the contractor provides the equipment and 

5 the labor. Olympic is just there to locate the pipe. 

k. - 

6 

I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

p2-l. 13 

14 

1 5  

16 

1 7  

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Of course, make sure that it doesn’t get hit and then 

update our records as we do that, as to the elevations 

of the pipe. 

Q Okay. So, they are under your direction and 

your oversight? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. But, you don’t recall that specific 

activity? 

A Not really, no. 

Q You don’t recall whether it would have a 

contractor, whether it would have, you know, City of 

Bellingham people? 

A By the looks of this, you know, Paul Simplot 

from the City of Bellingham was the inspector, with 

Public Works. So, I would assume from this that Public 

Works was out there with their equipment, along with 

Paul Simplot and we went ahead and dug. 

Q All right. Now, what would b e ,  what is the 

o t h e r  diagram of changes referring t o  t h a t  Kevin 

prepared? 
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A Okay. This is for a crossing of a 72 inch 

steel water line. The contractor was IMCO. 

MS. IMHOF: I am sorry, you said the 

contractor IMCO? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MS. IMHOF: Thank You. 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Do you recall that, okay, let me ask you a 

couple of questions this way. 

Now the diagram of changes, is that a form 

that is completed at the, when the line has been 

crossed and the project is completed, basically, the 

c r o s s i n g h  , ~ ~ ~ ~ ;  
It is completed as, as the line is crossed, n A 

you make out this diagram to reflect the latest changes 

on our right of way. So, if we dig up our pipeline 

again, we know there is a 1 2  inch line there, where it 

is in relation to our line and we are not going to dig 

into it. 

Q Okay. So, the diagram of changes that you 

prepared when pot holing was to update your records on 

the depth of the pipeline, because nothing else 

changed, is that - -  

A Not only to update our records, but so the 

contractor and the people designing the work, knew 

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, INC. 
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where our pipeline was and could design their work 

either above or below it. When we need to have at 

least 12 inches over our pipeline or above it. So, we 

have room to work around our line, if we need to dig it 

UP. 

Q Okay. I guess what I am, what my question 

is, is going to when a diagram of changes form is 

actually prepared? 

A It-is prepared when there is any new work 

that is on our right of way. 

Q Okay. So, if there is a project, for 

example, this 72 inch water line and obviously that 

didn't go in a day. It was an extended project. Would 

that form, just one of the forms be completed for the 

entire crossing project or would a form be prepared, 

you know, several forms throughout the process? 

A Whoever was there that saw the completion of 

the 72 inch water line would fill out the diagram 

change. 

Q Okay. Thank you. 

Now, let's back up a little bit and go from 

when you did the pot holing, do you recall what 

happened next in the project as far as your 

involvement? 

A No, I don' t. 

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, I N C .  
(301) 565-0064 . 

. ~. ~ _-_. . .. . .  .. . 



/.- 1 

2 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

i"vx 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

17  

Q Do you recall when you next went down to the 

water treatment plant? 

A No, I don't recall a specific time. 

Q Well, rather than a specific, you know, month 

of that kind of thing, do you remember what was 

happening in the project, or what prompted you to go 

back down to the water treatment plant next time? 

A When they started the work, we were aware 

that there was going to be digging over the pipeline. 

We met with IMCO representatives at the preconstruction 

meeting and afterwards at their office. We let them 

know what our right of way stipulations were and that 

we needed to be on site any time they dug on the right 

of way and how they could notify us of that. And then 

from there, either they would call us and tell us they 

would be working over the line and Kevin or I would 

show up so we could, so they could do their digging. 

Or if we didn't hear from them occasionally, we would 

stop into the project and check. 

Q Okay. 

A We also had a patrol plane flying the line 

weekly, weather permitting, and he would annotate on 

his report if there was something new in that area. 

Q Would that be the same meeting that was at 

City Hall that you recall? 
,.. . 
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A I have got two action memos that I filled out 

for IMCO Construction. I thought the first one I 

filled out was with Greg Burress at the preconstruction 

meeting, which would have been at City Hall. From, 

from there, for some reason we were sent to the IMCO 

office, well, I know why we were sent there. We had to 

get a set of plans for our engineer to approve. And I 

think at that time I had Greg or Chris Hart fill out 

action memos also, when I picked up the plans. 

Q Okay. And Chris Hart and Greg Burress are 

both IMCO or were IMCO employees at that time? 

A Yes. 

MR. BESHORE: Let me do this, let me show you 

this here. We will mark that as Exhibit 3, I think. 

(The document referred to 

was marked for identification 

as Roberts Exhibit 3.) 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q And that, is that an action memo? 

A Yes. 

Q But, that is not the action memo, that is not 

either of the two action memos that you are referring 

to, is it? 

A No, this is from Jill Wheeler, from Associate 

Earth Sciences. 
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A Yes. 

Q Is that your handwriting on there? 

A I think it is. 

Q Is there - -  

A There is no signature on this one. 

Q What is the page number in the corner? 

A It says 1 0 7 2 5 .  

Q Thank you. Is there a signature spot on that 

form for the Olympic person to sign? 

A Not on this particular form. It has been cut 

off. 

Q Okay. Is there a backside to that form 

or - -  

A Yes. 

Q And that is not on the - -  

A No. The backside of this form tells our 

right of way stipulations and requirements. 

Q Okay. And that is printed, is this a 

triplicate form kind of thing that is - -  

A This is a duplicate form. 

Q Okay. 

A Contractor gets a copy and then Olympic keeps 

a copy and sends it down to Renton. 

Q And you recall two specific action memos that 

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, I N C .  
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you prepared that were signed by Chris Hart and Greg 

Burress, correct? 

A Yes. When we meet with the contractor, we 

ask them about the action memo. We go over the right 

of way stipulations and requirements that are on the 

back of the memo. They talk about things, well, our 24 

inch clearance between their utilities and ours. It 

also stipulates that if you have a power crossing, 

their power needs to be in conduit and red cement. In 

the remarks column here on the bottom, we always put 

OPL is required on site and needs 48 hours notice prior 

to digging on the right of way. And they are given our 

phone numbers when to contact us. so we can be out 

MR. BESHORE: Okay. Can I have that one 

back? And I am going to label this one Exhibit Roberts 

number 3 .  

Can we go off the record just for a second, 

please? 

(Off the record.) 

MR. BESHORE: Mr. Martin and Mr. Roberts have 

just provided me with a couple of documents that we are 

going to go ahead and attach as Exhibit Roberts 4. 
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(The document referred to 

was marked for identification 

as Roberts Exhibit 4.) 

MR. BESHORE: And go ahead, these are two 

action memos that Ken was just referring to in his 

talk. And let me look them over here just a minute if 

I could. 

(Pause.) 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q If you could just kind of identify the dates 

for us? Oh, if you could, give us. there is an OPL 

page number down there. 

A We have 107-1341. 

Q And the other one? 

A And that is 107-1343. 

Q And there is no number that is similar to the 

other ones you read earlier. There are several 

designations of numbering systems. 

Anyway, never mind that question, I am sorry. 

We will not at this point. 

And those are the action memos that you just 

referring to, one to Chris Hart, and one to, one to 

Greg Burress, correct? 

A Yes. 

Q What are those dates on those? 
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A The one for Chris Hart was January 13 ‘94. 

Q And do you recall was that, that was the 

result of the meeting that you were discussing? 

I apologize, you talked about getting one 

when you took some drawings over and you talked about 

another one at a meeting and I was just trying to 

figure out which was which. I don’t recall. 

A Okay. The one dated January 13th with Chris 

Hart was probably, I am thinking we probably went to 

his office to get the plans to send down to our 

engineer, when we became aware of this project. And 

the later one in March, I would think would be the 

preconstruction meeting before the job. 

MR. BESHORE: If I could just go ahead and 

make these an exhibit. 

MR. MARTIN: Before sure to make copies. 

MR. BESHORE: Yes, we will be sure and make 

copies for you. 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Okay. I apologize for a little bit of the 

confusion, but we had not seen those documents. 

What I was going to do now is to, we have got 

several one call tickets and what I will ask you to do 

is look through these. Let’s see there is a total I 

have here of, 10 tickets. And if you could just look 
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through them and see which ones you are familiar with 

and have seen before, then we will maybe talk about 

those and I will identify those based at that time for 

the rest of you. 

(Pause. ) 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Do you recognize all of those? 

A I know what they all pertain to. I am not 

sure I, yeah, I guess I recognize this. 

Q Do they all pertain to this project? 

A Yes. 

Q And some of them have notations on there. 

Did they jog your memory in any way, in particular, 

some of them? 

A Yes. 

MR. BESHORE: What I will do is go ahead and 

mark these 10 pages as Exhibit Roberts 5. 

(The documents referred to 

were marked for identification 

as Roberts Exhibit 5.) 

MR. BESHORE: For everybody’s reference that 

is page 107-28, 107-05, 107-03, 107-02, 106-93, 107-16, 

107-18, 107-20, 107-21, 107-24. 

MR. MARTIN: Those numbers are the 

confidential. 
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not copy. 

MR. MARTIN: The other two numbers recently 

given to us were the Olympic Pipeline numbers, 

107-1343, 107-1341, which are not similar sequence to 

the ones. Okay. 

MR. BESHORE: Based on that designation, they 

have not been provided to us previously. Okay. 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Let me go ahead and give you back these, 

these one call tickets and let's just kind of talk 

about them in general maybe and maybe specifics. 

Look through them here kind of quickly. 

(Pause. ) 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Do you recall who Christian Engineering was? 

A No. I don' t. 

Q Okay. Let's go ahead and 107-24, that page 

was called in by whom? 

A This was Jill Wheeler, a geologist, from 

Associate Earth Sciences. 

Q Okay. And would that correspond, Ken, to 

the action memo that we had here with the same firm 

marked as Exhibit 3?  

A Yes, it would. 
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Q Okay. If I could just have those back. 

(Pause. ) 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q And then I want to also then, let's look 

at - -  Let's go ahead and look at these two and those 

are 7 - 2 0 ,  I think and 7-21. And if you could, those 

were both placed by the same firm, right? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you recall the context of those meetings? 

A This looks like we were locating the line for 

their design work 

Q Do you recall that specific activity? 

A NO. 

Q And what were the dates, approximately, what 

were the dates of those two? 

A On 4 / 8 / 9 3 ,  both of them the same date. 

Q And are those your notes on there? 

A Yes, they are my notes. 

Q Okay. All right. NOW, let's go ahead and go 

to 7 - 2 8 .  And that one there was called in by whom at 

that point? 

A This was Bob Pride, with Barrett Consultant 

Group. 

Q Do you r e c a l l  what t h a t  a c t i v i t y  was 

associated with? 
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A No, I don’ t recall. 

Q Okay. Let’s go to 107-18. And I meant to 

cover these in chronological order, I am sorry. This 

is 107, what did I just use as the number? 

MR. MARTIN: This one is - -  
THE WITNESS: One, oh, seven, one, eight. 

MR. MARTIN: You have 28. 

MR. BESHORE: TWO eight. 107-28 was dated in 

June of ‘93. And the one I handed you is 7-18, 

correct, just now? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q And what is the date on that one? 

A TWO, twelve, ‘ 93. 

Q And do you recall that activity there? 

A No, I don’ t recall. 

Q Do you recognize the notes that are made on 

there? 

A Yes, these are my notes, and on the 18th it 

says we pot holed the line, the Olympic line in three 

places. And this was a design for the 72 inch water 

line and installation. And that they would, they will 

notify before they dig. They will notify OPL. And 

that a diagram of change has been made. 

Q Would that be the same pot holing that we 
\ 
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talked about previous, this diagram of change refers us 

to? 

A I think it would be, yes. 

Q Okay. I believe that leaves us four, 7-05, 

7-16, 7-02, oh, I am sorry, 7-03 and 6-93. And let me 

just give these to you here. Look back through them 

real quickly. 

(Pause. ) 

BY MR. BESHQRE: 
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Q Ken, do you recall the specifics around any 

of those tickets there? 

A No, I don' t. 

Q Were they all called in by the same party? 

A No, these are, they are from the same 

company. 

Q Same company, but maybe different callers. 

A From different parties. You have got Greg 

Burress. John Avena is from IMCO also and then we have 

Greg Burress, Calvin Vanderpol. Chris Hart. 

Q You don't recall the specific activities 

associated with any of those tickets? 

A No, I don' t. 

Q They are all from IMCO. 

A They are. 

Q Were they all, if you could look at the 
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dates, I will just ask if they were all within the time 

frame that the Dakin-Yew Project was going on to your 

recollection? 

A They were. I was going to say when I do a 

diagram, or a locate request, which is one of these, if 

I am the locator. I go ahead and put my remarks on the 

sheet and send it back to Renton. So, there is no 

indication that I have seen these before. 

Q Okay. So, since they are blank, you don’t 

think they probably were ones that you responded to? 

A No, I would have had some type of annotation 

on there if they were mine. 

Q Okay. Would there, do you recall ever going 

to this area for any activity by IMCO that was not 

associated with the Dakin-Yew Project? 

A No. 

Q Now, do you recall how, you mentioned that 

you would either, you or Kevin, would either go down 

when called by or when a one call was placed, or I 

guess also IMCO would contact you directly, is that 

correct, without going through the one call system? 

A That is right. 

Q Would you have notes of those calls or was 

that to you directly or somebody else within Olympic? 

A They would have had our pager numbers and 
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also our office number at Ferndale Station. So, I 

wouldn't have a note of that, except possibly in my 

planner. 

Q Do you keep personal logs of how often you 

were on the, you know, at the project, what might have 

been going on at the time, this kind of information? 

A Yes, I have notes as to when I visited there. 

Q Can we get a copy of those notes? 

MR. MARTIN: Are you talking about your day 

planner? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. MARTIN: We can arrange that. 

MR. BESHORE: Okay. 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Do you have approximate numbers of times 

that, I guess I am trying to get a sense, what I am 

trying to get a sense for is how frequently you or 

Kevin or you, personally, were at the project. 

A I don't know how frequently. My planner, my 

planner mentions times where I am there to do an 

inspection or if I am going to check on an aerial 

patrol report. So, if there is a specific reason for 

me to have gone there, usually I will make a note or an 

appointment in my planner. But, there may have been 

times that I just dropped in to see what was going on, 
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if I hadn't heard from the contractor in awhile. 

Q And you may not have made a notation of that 

type of thing? 

A That is right. 

Q You mentioned the patrol pilot. Would he 

report, I mean, obviously there is a lot of activity in 

this area, would the pilot be able to identify or would 

he report something different than that activity? Or 

would he just report the fact that the project was 

still underway? 

A He would report that the project was 

underway, but I would think that if he, if one week he 

flew and then the next week he flew again, and the line 

was exposed, that would be reported. 

Q Do you recall that happening? 

A No, I don't recall, but that is not to say it 

didn' t happen. 

Q I was just wondering if you recalled the 

pilot reporting anything that you weren't aware of 

already from another source, if you recall that ever 

happening? 

A No, I don't recall that happening. 

Q Okay. Do you recall the pipe, I mean, do 

you recall any damage occurring to the pipeline? 

A NO. 
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Q You mentioned several employees based on the 

one call tickets. Do you recall, you know, specific 

equipment operators? Did you talk to those guys? 

A I remember talking to an equipment operator 

out there, but I don’t remember his name. This was 

towards the beginning of the project. Probably within 

the first few days when they started digging. 

Q so, most of your interaction was with the 

foreman, would that be true? 

A Well, for the most part, unless they were 

actually digging, then, yeah. 

Q And you mentioned Greg Burress, do you 

remember any other foreman out there? 

A NO. 

Q You mentioned talking to one of the 

excavators, do you recall if he was the guy that was 

usually on the hoe at the time you happened to come by 

or do you recall different equipment operators? 

A No, I don’t recall different operators out 

there. I don’t recall most of that work. So, I think 

I was probably there the first day or two when they 

initially started digging. 

Q It was a long time ago. 

Maybe this will help j og  your memory. What I 

am, what I will do is ask you, this is previously 
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identified as and I am going to just refer to Franklin 

Exhibit A from July 14 of ‘99. And that was Tom 

Franklin from Barrett Construction. And this was an 

exhibit attached to part of his interview. And what, 

what basically it is, is some photographs that Mr. 

Franklin took during the water treatment pl.ant 

construction. And what I would do is just ask you to 

look through those pictures and kind of see if any of 

those photographs jog your memory. If you don’t have a 

copy of those, I can probably get those to you, also. 

I don’ t know that. 

(Pause. ) 

MR. BESHORE: Back on the record. 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Q Ken, you have been looking through some 

photographs from the water treatment construction 

project. Did any of those jog your memory? 

A I can’t say I recognize any of this with 

possibly the exception of one of these t’s, but I am 

not certain. 

Q Okay. What, I believe there is a page 

number down in the corner. 

A That would be bottom picture on page 13. 

Q All right. And the T, is that something you 

feel like you might have seen some activity when you 
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were out there? 

A Again, I am not sure. I just don’t know. 

Q Can you identify, you know, Olympic’s 

pipeline in any of those photographs? 

A I can’ t, I can’ t be certain from the - -  

(Pause. ) 

THE WITNESS: There are a couple on page 10 

that look like they could possibly be Olympic’s line, 

but I wouldn’t say for certain that they are. 

BY MR. BESHORE: 

Is there more pipe shown on there? 

NO, it is the only pipe in the ditch. 

Do you believe that might be the Olympic 

? 

It is a possibility, but I don’t know. 

Do you recognize any of the other ones, any 

of the other, do you see Olympic lines in any of the 

other photographs or do you recognize any of the other 

aspects of the construction at all? 

A This one on page seven, it looks like that 
OR 

could be Olympic lines, but without a marker a better 

picture, I wouldn’t say for sure that it is Olympic 

Pipeline. 

n 

Q Is the right or the left photo? 

A It is right photo. 
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Q Okay. 

A A lot of these could be, but I am not going 

to say that they are or they are not based on these 

pictures because it is too hard to tell from them. I 

can't be certain. 

Q Do you recall seeing the 72 inch water 

pipeline being constructed? 

A No, I don't recall it being constructed. 

Q Do you recall any excavation for the pump 

station facility? 

A I am sure I was there during the 

construction, but I don't recall. 

Q Now, you recalled seeing the diagram of 

changes, I guess, that Kevin, Kevin prepared for the 72 

inch water line, but you don't recall that project at 

all, or seeing that part of the construction, I guess? 

A No, I don' t. 

Q Now, would you consider this in terms of, 

would this be considered a large construction project? 

A Y e s .  

Q So, this would be something that you guys 

would be very aware of and interested in, I would 

assume. 

A Yes. 

Q Would this be, I am still trying to get a 
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feel for how often, you know, you might have visited 

the facility. Would this be something that you would 

check on on a daily basis, either you or Kevin? 

A No. There is a lot of work going on in that 

big construction area all simultaneously. And a lot of 

it is not happening on with the pipeline. What we are 

basically interested in, is when they are removing dirt 

from over the line, and that is when we need to be out 

on site. So, so, that is when we needed to be notified 

and be out there, is when they were actually removing 

dirt over the line. 

Q Okay. You relied on the contractor to know 

where the pipeline was, to let you know if there was 

activity going to be within, I don’t remember how many 

feet you mentioned earlier, or was there a footage 

designation? 

A I don’t remember for sure, Allen. I want to 

say within 10 foot of either side of the line, but I am 

not sure now. No, we just didn’t rely on the 

contractor. Again, we had our patrol plane and we 

would also make unannounced visits to the site. 

JhlSlC 

A 

Q On any of those unannounced visits, do you 

recall seeing evidence that there had been excavation 

activity in the vicinity of the pipeline that you had 

not been aware of? 
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A No, I don't, because I would have wanted to 

talk to the foreman about that, and I don't recall 

that. 

Q Is that something, would you, would you 

require them to dig it back up if you noticed that, so 

you could inspect the pipeline? I mean, what would 

your policy be in that case? 

A That is the policy, if somebody works over 

the pipeline when you are not present, you need to have 

them dig it up to make sure that the line has not been 

hit. 

Q Do you recall any, any telephone line repairs 

that occurred? 

A NO. 

Q Do you recall any repairs to any pipelines 

that occurred during the project, whether they be 

Olympic, what they be any other? 

A No, I would be aware if Olympic line was 

repaired, because either Kevin or I would have been 

involved in that. 

Q Okay. So you don't recall any damage to or 

repairs to Olympic Pipeline during that project? 

A No. 

Q Would that include coating repairs? 

A That is right. 
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Q Do you recall any damage being done to any 

other facilities aside from Olympic that required 

repair? 

A NO. 

Q Do you recall any other activity or any other 

that you were aware of in the vicinity of the water 

treatment plant that was not a part of the water 

treatment plant project that occurred during that time 

frame? Did you understand my question? It was kind of 

a long one. 

In other words, was there any other projects 

going on in that vicinity during that time frame that 

the Dakin-Yew Project was being constructed, that you 

are aware of? 

A No. 

Q Now, after the Dakin-Yew Project was 

completed, when was the next time do you recall going 

to the water treatment? 

A I don't know when that would have been 

Q Would it have been before the accident on 

June loth? 

A Oh, yeah, I am sure the water treatment 

manager - -  for other locates since then, for some work 

that they were doing, I believe on the tanks, quite a, 

a couple of hundred west of the Olympic right of way 
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that would have been. 

Q And that was some work on some tanks. 

A Yes. 

Q Did that involve any underground work? 

A Apparently, yes. 

Q But, not on your right of way? 

A Right. 

Q And you don’t recall any other activity in 

that vicinity around your pipeline prior to June 10th 

of 1999? 

A I think maybe we were called out for some 

additional fencing that they put up. We located for 

that. 

Q Around the parameter of the plant? 

A No, on the inside, between the control 

building and the tanks. I think they were closing off 

that part of the right of way that was on the south 

side of their control building. 

Q Well, let me give you back this one locate 

ticket, 106-93 and ask, I meant to ask you about that 

earlier, but the date on that ticket, the ticket was in 

early ‘96. Do you recall that activity at all or being 
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aware of that activity? 

A I am not sure. I have gone out there and 

talked to Bill Evans on a few different occasions about 

where their work was in related to our line. And when 

then I had to locate our line, but I am not sure if 

this was one of those or not. 

Q What was the notation of what work was being 

performed? 

A This was an excavation for a valve. 

Q And again it is by IMCO, correct? 

A Y e s ,  by Chris Hart. 

Q But, that doesn' t jog your memory as to 

something that was kind of different, a different time 

frame than the main part of that project? 

A Well, yeah, this looks like they had to go 

back in and make a repair. Without my notes on this, I 

would say that I didn't see the diagram, or the locate 

notice. 

Q Okay. And you recall some fence work. Is 

there any other work that you recall in the vicinity of 

the water tank treatment plant or any other trips or 

visits you made prior to June 10 of '99? 

A Not that I recall. 

Q I am going to change gears a little bit, I 

think. 
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Were you aware of internal smart pig runs 

that were conducted by Olympic? 

A Yes. 

Q In ' 96 and ' 97. 

A Yes. 

Q Would that be something that you would 

participate in? 

A I would participate in the loading and 

unloading and possibly tracking of the smart pig, yes. 

Q Would you be involved at all in the 

evaluation and the results? 

A No. 

Q would you involved at all in the scheduling 

of any investigations or any repairs as a result? 

A No. 

Q Would you be sent out to locate the line if 

those repairs were anticipated? 

A In some cases I would and in others not. It 

just depended on maybe how busy the Construction 

Department was at the time. 

Q But, normally the Construction Department 

would go out and locate the pipeline before they did 

they work themselves or would they - -  

A In a lot of cases, they would locate their 

own dig ups. yes 
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Q Do you recall ever going back into the water 

treatment plant to locate the pipeline in anticipation 

of any excavations by Olympic? 

A I may have, but I am not sure. 

Q Do you recall any discussions about 

potentially excavating in the vicinity of the water 

treatment plant? 

A Yes, I had had a discussion with, I believe, 

Richard, who was the engineer's assistant, and-about 

some dig ups that they were doing in the Ferndale area. 

And I thought there was some discussion about a 

possible dig up in the water treatment plant. But, I 

think, I don't know where in the water treatment plant 

that was suppose to be. 

Q Do you recall any of the specifics of the 

conversation aside from where and when? But, I mean, 

it is something that was coming right up? 

A No, he may have mentioned that there was 

an anomaly in there, but at the time it wasn't severe 

enough to excavate. 

Q Did you have any conversation, did he ask you 

for, "Ken, you have been down there in, can you tell me 

what is there" kind of a thing? 

A I don' t remember that, no. 

Q A conversation in terms of, was this prior to 
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June 10th of 1999, this conversation that you are 

recalling? 

A Yes. Usually when Richard would run the 

smart pig, or they would run the pig through our area, 

if they find a lot of anomalies, that is more work for 

me, because I am loading, and, you know, and maybe 

doing the locates and the dig ups. So, I will ask him, 

how many anomalies did you find, you know, what is 

going on, are you going to be digging up the line or 

what. 

Q And - -  

A And I think that is how the conversation came 

about. "Yeah, we found some here and there was one in 

the water treatment place, you know, but we are not 

digging that one up yet." 

Q Was it in terms of we are not digging that 

one up yet or we are not digging that one up at all? 

A I don' t know. 

Q Did you ever have any follow-up conversation 

on why that had never been done? 

A No. 

Q How about since June loth? Not just with 

Richard, but with anybody? 

A Yeah, I think that has come up. However, I 

don't know who I have talked to about that. 
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Q Do you recall why, what was the reason given, 

why was it not done, do you recall? 

A I am sorry, say that again? 

Q I mean, based on this conversation, why had 

this not been excavated, do you recall what the 

discussion was? 

A Well, I think Richard told me that it didn’t 

meet the criteria to be excavated. 

Q That was prior to June 10th. 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. So, after June 10th. I guess what I 

am getting at is, were there reasons discussed for not 

having performed this excavation and what was that 

reason, if you know? 

A I don’t think I discussed that with Richard 

after June 10th about why it wasn’t dug up. 

Q So you had no conversation with Richard after 

June loth? 

A No. 

Q But, you said you had other conversations 

with people about why, about it not being dug up, so, 

what I am asking is what was the reason given in those 

conversations for not performing excavation? 

A Well, maybe I, I think if the anomaly came up 

in another conversation since then, it would have been 
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“is that something that could have potentially caused 

our problem up there.” That would have been the 

discussion. 

Q okay. So, it wasn’t, I guess I am going 

back to my original thought. So, you didn’t inform 

somebody else, I mean, you know, that Richard told you 

it didn’t meet the criteria during these conversations, 

is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q That is correct that you didn’t have that or 

that you did? I am sorry. 

A That is right, I didn’t inform somebody else 

that Richard said it didn’t meet the criteria. 

Q so, I guess the reason for, in your mind then 

the reason for not performing this excavation never 

changed between what you originally told and any follow 

up conversations, discussions, anything. 

A That is right. 

Q Okay. Let’s talk about, let’s change gears 

again and talk about Bayview Station, if we could for a 

little while. 

What technical role do you have in terms of 

activities at Bayview Station? 

A Well, I guess my role there has changed a 

little bit since the incident in Bellingham, you know, 
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we are an operator shorter there now then we were 

before, so, Kevin and I will go down to the An acortes 

area and help out in that area. As it is we will go 

down there and check the facility for leaks and 

pressure and make sure everything is all right, pull 

samples and inspect tanks. 

d 

Q Okay. That is because Diana has left, is 

that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q So, you guys are kind of taking turns more or 

less filling in for her departure. 

A Right. 

Q Let's talk about prior to June loth, or at 

that point, I guess, in time, a little bit about 

Bayview Station and it being installed and the crude 

condition. Did you have any involvement in that 

activity? Did you have any involvement in the 

construction of Bayview Station? 

A NO. 

Q Did you have occasion to respond to 

maintenance requests, that kind of thing, at Bayview 

Terminal? 

A No, I didn' t. 

Q Did you ever do any, did you ever operate any 

valves at Bayview Terminal? 
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A Yes, I have. 

Q Which valves did you operate, do you recall? 

A Tank inlet, outlet valves, manifold valves, 

station inlet and outlet. 

Q The operation of these valves is in terms of 

some kind of routine inspection out there? 

A Well, sometimes, yeah. In the case of the 

screeners, loading and unloading scrapers and that 

stuff. Making the line ups to delivery out of a tank 

or into a tank. 

Q Okay. You mentioned the inlet valves, 

obviously those are operated during the pigging 

activities. 

A Yes, but this was basically during the start 

up of the station, when we were doing most things, 

manually. 

Q Okay. What time frame was that, do you 

recall? 

A No, I don' t. 

Q All right. Let's go back to the inlet valves 

in terms of, your duties, I guess, was running pigs and 

things like that. You are involved in the pig - -  1s  

that correct? I am not talking smart pigs now, I am 

t a l k i n g  about your r egu la r  p ig  run.  

A Yes. 
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Q A s  part of that role you are operating inlet 

valves into Bayview? 

A Yes, we will bypass that incoming, what used 

to be the incoming trough and unload our scraper there. 

Q Okay. Do you do that manually or do the 

controllers - -  

A We do that manually. 

Q Did you ever have any other occasions aside 

from these types of pig runs to operate those valves at 

Bayview? 

A Just during the facility checks, when we are 

checking the equipment to make sure it is all 

functioning properly, we will, yes. 

Q Okay. Did you get called out ever to go 

back, go out and open that valve? 

A No. 

Q Did you ever work on the relief valves at 

Bayview? 

A No. 

Q Do you know which one was relief valve 1919? 

A I believe that is the incoming one from the 

Ferndale line, but I am not positive. 

Q You never had occasion to adjust that valve, 

work on that valve or do anything with that valve? 

A No, that wouldn't be up to an operator. That 
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would be a mechanic. 

Q Okay. I guess I just want to be clear. You 

were never, were you ever sent to Bayview to check into 

any kind of maintenance concerns that anybody had with 

the valve? 

A No, I have never been called out there. 

Q Did you ever go out with Ron Greenwich and 

work together with him on valves or anything in that 

facility, do you recall? 

A I don't, well, since the problem at 

Bellingham, I have worked with Ron a little bit out 

there, but maybe gracing valves or something like that. 

Taking the air out of the valves. But, Ron will do the 

maintenance on the valves. 

Q But, you don't recall ever anything with Ron, 

or even any of the other valve technicians, or whatever 

their title might be, prior to June of '99 at the 

Bayview Terminal? 

A No. 

Q There have been expressed by others so far, 

you know, people had concerns about the ability to 

operate Bayview Terminal once it was commissioned. Do 

you recall having any concerns about the operation used 

around Bayview? 

A Did I have concerns, personally, about the 
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operation of Bayview, is that what you are asking? 

A That is the first question. 

Q No, I don' t think so. 

Q Did others express to you concerns that they 

had about the operation of Bayview Terminal? 

A Yes. 

Q More than one individual? 

A Yes, I would guess. 

Q Would you characterize it as kind of a 

general sense of concern that employees in general had 

about the operation of Bayview? 

A No, I don't think I talked to enough people 

about it to say the employees in general. 

Q The concerns that you heard expressed, did 

they revolve around - -  valves? 

A No, it didn't. I think it was more or less 

just the operation of the station expressed by the 

controllers operating the line. 

Q So, the concerns you heard were primarily 

from the operation controllers. 

A Yes, 

Q You don't recall any specific concerns from 

the mechanics or - -  

A NO. 

Q - -  other operators or Diana, or any of these 
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other folks had conversations with you? 

A No, I don' t. 

Q You mentioned the Construction Department 

earlier. Are they stationed at, I mean, at Ferndale? 

A No, the Construction Department was run out 

of Renton, Renton Station. We do have a construction 

person now in the north end who was working out of 

Bayview. 

Q Was he working out of Bayview on June loth, 

as of the accident? 

A If he was, I am not sure. I don't know. 

Q Okay. But, most of the construction people 

are out of Renton. 

A Yes. 

Q So, they don't report, you don't have daily 

contact, I guess is what I am getting at. You don't 

see them every day report for duty with you on a daily 

basis. 

A Like I say, we have one in the area now, and 

he usually reports into Bayview or to the construction 

site, so, I wouldn't see him on a day to day basis 

anyway. 

Q Ken, let's talk a little bit about training. 

You have been at Ferndale since '83, is that correct? 

A No, since mid ' 8 4 .  
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Q Eighty four. Okay. 

And your role has essentially remained more 

or less the same, right? 

A Yes, more or less. 

Q When you started, what kind of training did 

you receive? 

A It was on the job training, going around with 

another operator and he would show you the routine of 

how to do things. 

Q Did you have any formalized training in terms 

of classroom type training classes with Olympic? 

A Well, yeah, we get a lot of classroom 

training. 

know, spill prevention and response. 

In the way of first aid, CPR, Haz$p, you 

Q Is this training pretty much, is this like 

safety meeting type training or is this a more involved 

course? 

A It is more involved. 

Q But, you also then have safety meetings. 

A Weekly safety meetings. 

Q How long do those generally last? 

A About an hour. 

Q Are they mandatory in your shop at Ferndale? 

A Well, no, taking care of the pipeline comes 

first. If there is somebody crossing, then you go to 
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the crossing. Unless you have a real good reason, then 

you are at the safety meeting. 

Q But, they are held at Ferndale? 

A NO, they are held at Bayview. 

Q Bayview, as of June 10th they were held at 

Bayview of ' 99, or they .are now? 

A As of June loth, prior to June 10th they were 

held Allen Bayview area. 

Q Okay. All right. Thank you. 

Were they conducted generally by Dave or was 

there - -  

A Dave, Dave was giving the safety meetings, 

the operators were also giving safety meetings and 

occasionally somebody from Renton would come up and 

give a meeting. 

Q And you were encouraged to attend unless you 

had some other good reason not to. 

Let me ask you about, do you have your own 

PC, do you have a desk and a dedicated office space? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have a PC of your own in that space? 

A I have got a laptop, yes. 

Q And that is dedicated to you? 

A Yes. 

Q So you are always, you always have 
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availability, it is not something you share with 

another. 

A That is right, I have my own. 

Q Do you carry the operations~ and maintenance 

manual? Do you have a copy of it? 

A No, you have to be at a facility where you 

can dial in and get it. 

Q Okay. So, you don' t have a hard copy? 

A That is right, I don' t. 

Q But, it is available if you are at a facility 

through the - -  

A Yes. 

Q Okay. How is Dave as a supervisor? 

A Pretty good. 

Q Pretty good - -  

A I have had a lot worse. 

Q Okay. So he was pretty receptive of input 

from you, pretty open and approachable, is that fair? 

A Y e s .  

Q How was the morale there at Ferndale amongst 

the folks? 

A Well, up until this Bellingham incident, I 

think it was pretty good. 

Q So, no b i g  complaints that you recall? 

A No, nothing major stands out. 
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Q Let me back up. After Bayview was 

commissioned, or prior to it, I guess, but in terms of 

the Bayview facility, did you even attend some kind of 

briefing on, you know, the facility, how it was laid 

out, anything in particular you had to be aware of if 

you were responding to an event there? 

A Yes, we have had training down there in 

regards to the fire system. We have had the fire 

departments in there, cross trained with them. And we 

have gone to fire training school up in Canada for 

Bayview. We have had, before we started up the 

facility, went through the, a regular DOT checklist of 

all the valves and all the alarm features. 

Q All this that you mentioned was prior to the 

accident ? 

A Yes. 

Q And I am looking specifically for operational 

events, you know, not necessarily, what I am looking 

for, this is different than what you are familiar with, 

this type of valve, this type of thing. Do you recall 

anybody going through that kind of detail? Operation, 

how things are laid out? 

A Do you want to say that again? 

Q Well, you mentioned fire protection system 

was different, I guess, or you got some training in the 
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fire protection system. What I am asking is did 

somebody come in and review the layout of the piping, 

the valving, this kind of thing - -  

A Oh. yes. 

Q For you at Bayview, any kind of a training 

format session. 

A Yeah, I think that was mostly David Justice, 

but, you know, he got together with the operators, and 

we walked through the facility, you know, these are 

your tank inlets, these are your tank outlets, you 

know, recirculation lines, projection pumps. And he 

kind of covered the equipment at the station. and the 

valves. 

Q Okay. Well, I think I am going to go ahead 

and see if any of the other folks in the room have some 

questions. 

Jerry? 

MR. SCHALL: Just for clarification. 

You said your title was S H 5 .  fs-  5 
THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. ScHALL: What were you - -  

THE WITNESS: I was an operation technician. 

MR. SCHALL: You were operations? 

THE WITNESS: Technician. 

MR. SCHALL: Technician. What were your 
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responsibilities, what kind of duties did you have? I 

wasn’ t quite clear. 

THE WITNESS: Well, normally we go in the 

morning and check the station, check all the equipment, 

check all of our transmitting devices to make sure that 

Renton is reading the same thing that we are sending. 

MR. SCHALL: (inaudible) 

THE WITNESS: At Ferndale and Cherry Point. We 

have preventive maintenance on the units that we do 

assist the assist the mechanics with oil changes, clean 

air filters. We replace strainer baskets, drain down 

the kruger and pull out the spear and rotate that and 

so, there is a lot of different things. We also have 

responsibility for right of way from our Cherry Point 

Station to Allen Milepost 37. And that is all the 

crossings as well as - -  

MR. SCHALL: That is all - -  

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: And rust removal. We will 

supervise the contractors when we have an area that 

needs to be mowed. We also run scraper pigs, load and 

unload them. 

And besides, besides t h a t  we a r e  doing 

quality control test on diesel, jet fuel, gasolines. 
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MR. SCHALL: So, mostly all - -  Let me ask 

this. 

The facility that you were assigned, you were 

responsible - -  

THE WITNESS: Our Cherry Point Station. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay 

THE WITNESS: And Ferndale. but we also assist 

the operators at An acortes, Allen Station and Bayview 
Terminal. ! 

MR. SCHALL: So you have Ferndale and Cherry 

Point primarily, but you go to A acortes, Bayview and + 
I Allen. 

THE WITNESS: Yes 

MR. SCHALL: Is that what it is? Somebody is 

primarily assigned there. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, we are helping, you know, 

when people are on days o f f ,  have gone to a meeting 

somewhere. 

MR. SCHALL: It is routine maintenance. You 

wouldn't go to down A acortes and do station checks? 

THE WITNESS: Normally we wouldn't. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. Can you tell me about 

16 
when you, you had some involvement with this project at 

the water treatment plant. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 
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though? 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: Back in '94, though, routinely, 

we would go down Anwacortes and work out of those 

stations. That was before we had hired that last 

operator, Diana Owen. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. You did some locating out 

and - -  at the water treatment plant. So, obviously you 

were working with IMCO. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SCHALL: How were they, just generally, to 

work with? I mean, are they - -  what was your 

impression of them? 

THE WITNESS: I found them to be cooperative. 

I remember calling Greg to set up a time to do some 

excavation and his equipment wasn't ready, but he said 

he would call me back, you know, when it was available, 

and he did. So, I don't have anything negative that I 

remember about working with him. 

MR. SCHALL: So, is it fair to say that when 

you were working the line - -  those kinds of things? 

THE WITNESS: AS far as I know, yes. 

MR. SCHALL: As far as you know. 
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What is that procedure, what is the procedure 

before digging around the line? You mentioned earlier 

that - -  Any time - -  

THE WITNESS: Any time there was digging going 

on, on the right of way, Olympic representative should 

be there. Because this job was so big, we couldn't be 

there 48 hours, 24 hours a day. So, of course, we 

talked to our supervisor about it. He is the one that 

sets the work schedule. And he said be there before 

they cross the line or while they cross the line. So, 

it seems to me they could work up to about 10 foot on 

each side of the line and then, to get any closer, they 

going to have to call us. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. When you got to that last 

10 feet, that is - -  they pretty good about getting to 

you when they were closer, as far as you know? 

THE WITNESS: As far as I know. 

MR. SCHALL: When you get to that last 10 feet 

then, what goes on? Can you kind of describe that for 

me ? 

THE WITNESS: Okay. Even though we have 

already pot holed and we know the depth of the line, we 

go ahead and probe anyhow. We generally probe two or 

three foot deep and have them take on one foot  and then 

probe again until you get down within two foot of the 
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line and then they can hand dig. 

MR. SCHALL: They hand dig. 

THE WITNESS: Or they can dig next to the 

line, mark the site of the line and they can dig next 

to it deeper then the line and snuff that off into the 

ditch. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. 

(Tape change.) 

MR. SCHALL: When you were explaining to Allen 

about things you depend on for locating the lines, like 

during excavations, you mentioned the aerial reports. 

How do the aerial reports work? Have you looked at 

those logs from the pilots, or just how does that 

process work with the pilots going across? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, he is suppose to fly the 

line weekly, I believe. And every time he flies the 

line, he has to fill out a report. I think that report 

is called into Renton or to George -an and as he is 

flying, if he sees something that is out of the 

ordinary or equipment working on the right of way, he 

will call that in right away and someone will go out at 

that time and investigate. But, that report is sent to 

George Gee” and George sends that out to the area 

dUZVr*d 

* 

GYZmd 

% 

that is affected. And when we get that report, we have 

to go out to the site and investigate, find out what is 
,,.. . 
’, 
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going on, whether they are going to cross us or whether 

they have crossed us. 

MR. SCHALL: Do you remember getting any 

reports around water treatment plant from the control 

pilot? 

THE WITNESS: I am sure there were reports 

that came in, yes. 

MR. SCHALL: And these be in Olympic records, 

because it was in this log, is that correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. You mentioned, I just 

want to be sure I got this right, you only mentioned 

two occasions that you were aware of that there was 

construction in the vicinity of the water treatment 

plant since ‘94. One of them was when they were 

working on tanks, and weren’t in the right of way. And 

one when they were putting in some additional fencing 

between the control building and the tanks, is that 

correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. Is that the only two that 

you are aware of, or that you can recall? 

THE WITNESS: That is all I recall, yes. 

MR. SCHALL: Okay. That is it. 

MR. BESHORE : Johnny? 
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MR. PARRISH: I don' t have. 

MR. MARTIN: I just want to tell Kevin to cool 

things for a - -  

MR. BESHORE: Sure. Why don't we just go 

ahead and take a break. It may be a little longer than 

that. 

(Whereupon, a short recess was taken.) 

MR. BESHORE: Back on the record. 

Patti, do you have- some questions? 

MS. IMHOF: Ken, do you maintain a record or 

log or generally maintain a record or a log of all 

their, the visits they make to a site in response to 

excavation calls? Is there a formal? 

THE WITNESS: I am sorry, you are talking 

about the locating notice? 

M S .  IMHOF: Right. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. So, there is some kind of 

a log or record that you view. 

THE WITNESS: Right, they go into, when they 

come into a central area, they are sorted and sent out 

to the area that is going to the locates. In our case, 

I will go out and do the locate, determine whether it 

is going to be a conflict or not, okay. Make my 

annotation on the sheet and then I will send that back 
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to our right of way person, so, they have that on file. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. Do you have any idea why 

it has been decided by Olympic that IMCO damaged the 

pipe when we were working on Dakin-Yew? 

THE WITNESS: Well, because of the scratches 

in the pipe when they dug it up. If the line was 

damaged when we were there, Patti, we would make the 

repair at the time. That is why we are out there to 

protect the line because anybody that works around 

pipelines, know that if you scratch it, it is 

eventually going to come loose and come apart and have 

a leak. 

MS. IMHOF: I guess I am trying to figure out 

why the decision was made that the damage was done by 

IMCO and our excavators and during that time period 

because it seems to me there has been a lot of backhoes 

working around your pipe and do you have any idea why 

the focus has been on our company and the work we did? 

THE WITNESS: I think that was because 

probably the last excavation in there that we are aware 

of, in the vicinity of where the leak took part in 

relation to IMCO’s work. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. Have you ever heard of 

Mark Graham? 

THE WITNESS: I think I have heard that name. 
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MS. IMHOF: Can you tell me what you heard? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MS. IMHOF: Have you heard the rumor that Mark 

Graham is the person who was the subcontract employee 

who said, 'Oh, yeah, I was there when IMCO hit the 

line." Have you heard that rumor? 

THE WITNESS: Okay. That is where I have 

heard that, yes. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. I mean, that is the rumor 

I heard, that is the reason that the focus is on us 

because there is a guy who made that statement. So, I 

was just wondering if you heard the same rumor. 

THE WITNESS: I have heard that rumor. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. And did you know that we 

did do damage or have a broken water line while we were 

working at Dakin-Yew? Were you aware of that when we 

were working there? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I think that was, I think I 

saw a report in somebody's diary, that indicated that. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. Do you - -  

THE WITNESS: I am not sure, but - -  

MS. IMHOF: Do you remember it happening when 

we were actually working, were you aware of it? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MS. IMHOF: So, your knowledge of it is since 
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June loth? 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. Thanks. 

MR. BESHORE: Peter? 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Yes, sir. In talking about 

the excavations down around the Dakin-Yew, could you go 

over how these, these action memos are tracked, you 

know, your paperwork trail and all of that? Could you 

go over that a little bit? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. When I go out on a, to 

meet a contractor, okay, I will have him fill out the 

action memo. And then what we do is we end up putting 

the Julian date up in the top right hand corner. And I 

believe that is the date they are using in Renton to 

keep track of that. But, anyhow, I fax that copy back 

to our right of way office, so, they always have a 

copy. Of course, it is only the front. And then I 

keep a copy at Ferndale. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Do you go back, do you 

keep them in action file or some kind of an active file 

where you go back and look at them periodically, or 

update them? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, Kevin and I will discuss 

t h e s e  s i n c e  we work i n  t h e  same a rea  and a r e  likely t o  

be on the same job. S o ,  Kevin and I will talk about 
i 
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what is going on on the job, and then when it is 

finished, we will, you know, we will fill out the 

paperwork and send it back in. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. In looking at these 

two, actually the one marked OPL 107-1341, you have 

remarks down here that say “will need to be present 

when digging on ROW, right of way, 48 hours prior 

notice.” And then it says, “job still pending 3/1/94 

KW.” Who is KW? 

THE WITNESS: That is Kevin Wittmer. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. So, they, on 1/13/94 

when this form was filled out, I guess it went into 

some sort of a file and then for some reason on March 

1st of ‘94, Kevin made this note that said it was still 

pending. 

THE WITNESS: Y e s .  

MR. KATCHMARZ: That means to you what? 

THE WITNESS: We probably hadn’t heard from 

the contractor, hadn’t been over there, and hadn’t saw 

any excavation, so he probably called them, and said, 

hey, “what is going on with this, you were suppose to 

when will the dig and you haven’t, when are you going, 

job start.” 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Now i f  ‘ou look  a t  t h e  

other one, 107-1343, just above the remarks it says, 
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commencement date and it looks like at sign and a 

comma, and then first April for water lines, KDR. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. It looks like I also 

called over to find out when are you going to dig and 

they told me about the first week in April. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Is that what that is, 
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an at sign. 

THE WITNESS: At about, yeah, at. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. At about first of 

April. okay. 

How many years had you been on the job on 

this line segment? 

THE WITNESS: Sixteen and a half years, 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Sixteen and a half years. Had 

there been any other major excavations on this whole 

line segment, that you are aware of? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: And where was that? 

THE WITNESS: Phase I1 off of 
t4idpm68 H / W r /  

Iowa Street. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Is that a development, housing 

development? 
nLvtu4oo a w r  

THE WITNESS: Yes. Also up .i?id=-n nriTr- , pass 
KL4LSCkIJ 

the &m-%dd3chool off Milepost 16. That whole 

subdivision, Olympic Pipeline runs right down the road 
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MR. KATCHMARZ: Did they uncover your line a 

THE WITNESS: Did they uncover it a lot? 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Did they cross your line or 

have to excavate - -  

THE WITNESS: During their sewage crossings, 

yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. And was there any 

difference between this project and those projects, 

were you out there more or were they more responsive to 

you then these people down here at the water treatment 

plant were or can you compare them, contrast those 

projects? 

THE WITNESS: When we worked with Valley 
Or a w p h a o  

Paving e& of -0, they were doing the sewer 

crossings and we might do a crossing today and then be 

done for three or four days and they would call us back 

and we would come back and do a crossing. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. When you go these 

meetings, do you make the statement specifically to 

these contractors that whenever you are getting close 

to our line, like you said before within 10 feet, you 
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need to call us within 48 hours, you make that 

statement to them, correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Did, do you know o f  

any time that they, anyone got close to your line and 

covered it up before you got back or you were out there 

to observe it? My question is was the line uncovered 

and left uncovered and then you left the site, was the 

line always uncovered and you were there to see it 

cover e d? 

THE WITNESS: I don't recall that, Pete, but 

typically if the line is exposed, and the crossing is 

not completed today, before the contractor is allowed 

to backfill, we have to be allowed to inspect our 

coating to make sure that the pipe wasn't damaged and 

can repair it if it had been. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. DO YOU remember 

specifically making that statement to these excavators 

or the contractor, or whoever you would have been 

dealing with? "Do not cover our line before we get to 

see it." Or did you feel like that was just 

understood? 

THE WITNESS: I don't remember making that 

statement. However - -  

MR. KATCHMARZ: You feel as it was understood. 
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THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: But, I probably made the 

statement. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. And, did you trust 

these contractors? 

THE WITNESS: I had no reason not to trust 

them. Greg was calling me, scheduling equipment and 

telling me when he was going to dig. So, yes, I 

trusted them. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. So, how many times do 

you think that they would have called and said, you 

know, we are getting close to your line tomorrow or 

next week or whenever, was it regular, pretty regular? 

THE WITNESS: If they weren't calling us, 

Pete, then we would have called them to find out the 

progress of the job,  when they might, so we could 

schedule our own work. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Concerning your work 

out there, do you have a lot to do on a daily basis, 

and we are talking prior to the incident, you know, 

that whole, you know, '98, or excuse me, ' 9 3 ,  94 time 

frame, were you real busy? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, we are busy. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Do you have too much to do? 
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THE WITNESS: Do I have too much to do? 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Do things not get done on a 

regular basis? Do you have to put things off to do 

other thinas? - - 
P.I * 

THE WITNESS: Yes, the floor might get mopped 
h 

or swept because we have something else to do, but the 

important things, the pipeline, protecting the pipeline 

comes first. Everything else can wait. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: IS that - -  

MR. KATCHMARZ: Yes. 

Were you aware back at t 3t time -ame of any 

other damage done to any other utilities on the 

Dakin-Yew Project? 

THE WITNESS: Not that I recall, no. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. You did mention to 

Patti that you were aware of the a water line break. 

THE WITNESS: This was, no, this was after the 

fact 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Oh, that was the fact. 

THE WITNESS: I told Patti I read that in the 

diary. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Oh, okay. I am sorry. 

On one of these one calls, it was 106-93, it 

was the one that Allen had you look at and it said 
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excavat ing  f o r  va lve .  I t  was d a t e  1 / 2 / 9 6 .  

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: And you had mentioned a t  t h e  

t i m e  t h a t  you thought they were going t o  r e p a i r i n g  

something. What made you th ink  t h a t  they would’be 

r e p a i r i n g  something? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I am - -  I d i d n ’ t  know a t  

t h e  t i m e ,  b u t  t h a t  i s  what I am saying now based on 

t h a t ,  t h e  work had a l ready  taken p l a c e ,  s o ,  i t  looks 

l i k e  they probably had gone back t o ,  t o  work on 

something t h a t  was i n s t a l l e d  be fo re .  

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. But ,  you don’ t ,  nobody 

t o l d  you a t  t h e  t i m e  when you went ou t  t h e r e  t o  l o c a t e ,  

you m e t  w i th  t h e  con t r ac to r  and he s a i d ,  oh,  we have 

go t  t o  back and f i x  something. 

THE WITNESS: No. I d o n ’ t  even know t h a t  I 

went o u t  t h e r e ,  Pe t e ,  because my, I d o n ’ t  have any 

n o t e s  t h e  l o c a t e  no t i ce .  

MR. KATCHMARZ: Because t h e r e  i s  no notes  on 

t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  page, do you th ink  anyone from OPO went 

o u t  t h e r e ?  

THE WITNESS: I have no way of knowing. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Were you ever  ou t  on t h e  s i t e  

t h a t  you can remember, Ken, when they were pouring 

concre te ,  when t h e r e  was a b ig  concre te  t ruck  t h e r e ?  
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THE WITNESS: I don’ t think so, no. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Nothing to remember there. 

Do you know what the DOT manual is? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Had you ever received any 

specific training on the procedures that are in that 

manual that apply to you? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Can you tell me how that 

training went? What circumstances you received that 

training? 

THE WITNESS: Probably an annual review. DOT 

1 9 5 .  

MR. KATCHMARZ: How would that work? 

THE WITNESS: How would it work? 

MR. KATCHMARZ: I am picking up that you want 

me to explain myself a little more, so I will. 

Did you know that you were suppose to follow 

the procedures in that manual? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. So, did someone just 

tell you to go read the manual and become familiar with 

it or was there a safety meeting where all the guys 

were p u l l e d  in and they said, l e t ’ s ,  okay, everybody 

read this section. Do you have any questions on it or 
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what, you know, do you have any questions as to why we 

are doing these things? 

THE WITNESS: Okay. We will cover parts of 

that manual occasionally in safety meetings. I guess I 

am not suer what you are after, Pete. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. That is good enough. 

If that is what it was, just safety meetings? This 

safety meeting is specifically to go over the DOT 

manual, that is really the only times you ever went 

over the manual? 

THE WITNESS: No, we are required to go 

through that annually, I believe and, and we have 

refresher training at, you know, every year. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: What does that refresher 

training, how would it work? Would David Justice just 

tell you to go read the manual or would he bring 

everybody into review it or your section of it, or how, 

that is what I am asking, how would that work? 

THE WITNESS: Okay. In the past, towards the 

end of the year, they would decide, the safety person 

would decide which subjects that needed to be covered 

and they would be, they would come up to each area, 

Allen Station at the time, and we would sit down as a 

group, and go through those, those training topics that 

weren't covered. Okay. 
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MR. KATCHMARZ: You mentioned that you were, 

one of your duties was loading and unloading of the 

scraper pigs. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Where would those scraper pigs 

run from and to? Where would you load them and where 

would you take them out? 

THE WITNESS: We would load at Cherry Point, 

take them out at Ferndale, reload them again at 

Ferndale, and run them down to Bayview. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Would YOU be one Of 

the people that took them out at Bayview? 

THE WITNESS: I may be, it just depends on how 

many on the work load, who was available, who was on 

days off and all that. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Was there anytime that you did 

not take the pigs out at Bayview? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Do you remember any 

damage to any of those scraper pigs at any time when 

you ever did take them out at Bayview? 

THE WITNESS: I remember of hearing, hearing 

about damage to a scraper pig, not one of the smart 

p i g s ,  but one of the regular scraper p i g s .  I didn't 

see it, but I was told of the damage. 
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MR. KATCHMARZ: Do you remember when you, when 

this, you were told about this? 

THE WITNESS: No, I don’ t. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Do you remember what the 

damage to the tool was, the pig? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Do you remember discussions of 

what may have caused the damage to the pig? 

THE WITNESS: Well, usually if it is damaged, 

there is going to be an obstruction somewhere, 

something that it hit. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. What, you obviously 

know what a scraper pig looks like, what could be 

damaged on a scraper pig? 

THE WITNESS: Well, the nose could be damaged, 

the front cups could be damaged. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: It is a very hard 

polyethylene, right? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: And what is in-between the 

front and back? 

THE WITNESS: Scrapers and the wire brushes, 

disks. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. But, YOU don’ t 

remember what they said was damaged? 
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THE WITNESS: NO, I don't. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: All right. Okay. Whenever 

you took the pigs out, did you ever get any sludge 

along with those pigs? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, OCCaSiOnally. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: One other thing, in talking 

about the aerial reports, did you always respond when 

Mr. Goosman would call up and say that the pilot said 

there was construction on the line or were there any 

times that you said, yeah, we know about that project. 

We have already talked to them and we don't have to go 

out there? 

THE WITNESS: If you are aware of the project, 

then there may have been times when we didn't, but we 

probably would have called the contractor and said, 

hey, you are still digging, are you doing something 

new? 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Are you close to our line? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Thank you very much, 

sir. 

22 THE WITNESS: You are welcome. 

23 MR. BESHORE: Geoffrey. 

24 MR. SMYTH: Hi, Ken. Could YOU explain the 

25 Construction Department and the Engineering Department 
i '  
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back in 1993, ‘94, like who was in charge of those 

departments and how they interacted with you for the 

Olympic Pipeline? 

THE WITNESS: I didn’t have much to do with 

the Engineering Department. However, they would be the 

ones to review the plans when we got plans for an 

upcoming project. Normally, we would get our plans and 

send them down Bob Burnett, who was the right of way 

specialist. And he would, he and the engineer would 

look at the plans and approve more, decide what needed 

to be changed. Jim Cargo at the time was the head of 

the Construction Department, I believe. And if, you 

know, if Jim needed help on the right of way, if they 

were shorthanded, he would call the operators in that 

area and ask for help. If we were shorthanded and 

couldn’t get to a crossing or a locate, we could get 

help through Jim Cargo, if he had somebody available, 

they would come up and do the crossing. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. And when you say 

department, it could just be one person, it may not be 

two or three or four? When I think of a department, I 

think of many people, one person in charge of the 

department. So, would Jim Cargo be the only person in 

the Construction Department? 

THE WITNESS: It was a small department. 
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There was Jim Cargo, Sam Gallant either was a corrosion 

technician at the time. 

MR. SMYTH: Right. 

THE WITNESS: I believe we still had Scott, 

Scott Simmons working for them, who was also in 

corrosion. Steve Reich#th was construction. Bill 

Anderson. So, there were four or five different people 

in the Construction Department. 

u 

MR. SMYTH: Okay, Who, and so you mentioned 

Bob Burnett, who was in charge of the Engineering 

Department back then, in 1993, do you remember? 

THE WITNESS: NO, that was right prior to 

Craig Hammett coming in and I can’t remember the 

engineer’ s name. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. With that, you mentioned 

that the engineers would make changes or something to a 

set of plans. Were you then notified of those changes? 

I mean, how involved were you looking at a set 

construction plans that were going to relate to 

activities around your pipeline? Was there a lot of 

coordination between the field people and Engineering 

Department on that? 

THE WITNESS: No, there was hardly any. They 

would be reviewed in Renton, and then if there was a 

major change, then Bob would call us and say, hey, you 
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know, this has got to be changed, but it is not 

something we reviewed with them. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. And then would you get a 

copy of those plans, so when you showed up on site, you 

knew what you expected to see on site, what the 

contractor should or shouldn't be doing based on an 

approved set of plans? 

THE WITNESS: Sometimes we would if we 

requested them, sometimes we wouldn't. 

MR. SMYTH: And did you have a set of plans 

for the Dakin-Yew Project in the Ferndale office? 

THE WITNESS: I had a set of plans for that. 

I don't know if they came back from Renton after they 

were approved or an extra set that I didn't send to 

Renton to be approved. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. How many times in your 

recollection, from remembering the project or looking 

at the plans, did IMCO have to cross your pipeline for 

that project? Do you know? 

THE WITNESS: Four to five times, I believe. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay, Now, referencing your 

ability to show up on site and do that work. can you 

explain like your time sheets? How do you keep track 

of your time for Olympic, I mean, if you work in 

Ferndale for the whole day, do you write down that you 
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are in Ferndale that whole day and there is a code that 

you write down for that and they know where you are at? 

Or if you go out of your job area, like you go to 

Anwacortes, do you have a different code you write down 

for that? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, that is pretty much how it 

works. You have a code for each facility. One for 

different portions of the right of way that you are on 

MR. SMYTH: And SO, if YOU were at the 

treatment plant in 1993, 1994, would you have a 

specific code related to that project site? 

THE WITNESS: No, the time would have been 

charged to right of way in the Ferndale area. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: But, not, not - -  

MR. SMYTH: Not specifically the project. 

Okay. 

So you could be anywhere on that line that 

day? 

THE WITNESS: That is right. 

MR. SMYTH: David Justice, do you remember him 

ever showing up out to the water  treatment^ plant? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. SMYTH: Did he ever ask you what your 

perception of the project was? Did he ever ask you how 
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things were going? Explain, give him some insight of 

what was happening out there? 

THE WITNESS: No, not that I recall. 

MR. SMYTH: Is it normal for a supervisor not 

to show up on site on a project of that scale? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I think it is normal. 

MR. SMYTH: Did David ever ask you to attend 

any weekly meetings that might have been held on the 

site, weekly construction meetings to kind of go over 

what was happening or what was going to happen in the 

future? 

THE WITNESS: Held on which Site? 

MR. SMYTH: The water treatment plant site? 

THE WITNESS : No. 

MR. SMYTH: Did you ever attend any weekly 

meetings anywhere else other than the water treatment 

plant that were related to this project? 

THE WITNESS: With the exception possibly of 

the preconstruction meeting, no. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. And you weren' t asked to 

attend any, no one ever asked you to attend any 

meetings ? 

THE WITNESS: NO. 

MR. SMYTH: All right. Let's switch gears a 

little bit. So, you have been up there for 15, 16 
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years in that section of the pipeline, is that correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SMYTH: Could you explain what your 

perception of the relationship is with Olympic and the 

City of Bellingham for this section of pipeline that is 

in our city limits? What is your perception of the 

relationship that you have with Olympic and the City? 

I mean, are we easy to work with? Do we get along? 

You know, what has it been over the years? 

THE WITNESS: We haven't had any problems with 

the City. As far as I know we had a good working 

relationship. 

MR. SMYTH: And you never had any difficult 

accessing your right of way on any city property or 

there was never any incidents you can remember where 

you tried to get on your right of way and involvement 

in City property limited that ability? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. SMYTH: And so, if you had to get on site 

at the water treatment plant, noting that it was gated 

at certain areas, you could always make it, you could 

always get in? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I have had the operator 

there let me in before. 
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MR. SMYTH: And so you, physically had someone 

let you in, you didn't have a key, there wasn't any set 

key that you were given to come onto your right of way? 

THE WITNESS: Not at that time, no. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. So, then if in 1996 or 

'97, you had the, the Olympic Pipeline had to do some 

dig ups in the water treatment plant area, it is your 

perception that there would be nothing between Olympic 

and the City that would have kept you from coming in 

there and actually bringing equipment in and doing a 

dig up? 

THE WITNESS: That is right. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. Have you ever operated a 

piece of heavy equipment? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SMYTH: And could you explain what? 

THE WITNESS: I tried to operate a backhoe 

before. I ran around on the property. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. So, not, Olympic has never 

asked you to operate a piece of equipment? 

THE WITNESS: No, no, 1 am not an operator, 1 

wouldn' t do that. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. But, you have been around 

the construction of pipelines enough to know about how 

equipment is operated? You have seen heavy equipment 
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that you had some knowledge of an operator being on 

site, but you didn't know if it was the same operator 

continuously that was there or if it was an operator 

change that might, there was operator change going on. 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

MR. SMYTH: And you can't recall any specifics 

about how operations were being done at the water 

treatment plant in 1993 and 1994? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. SMYTH: All right. Now, if you did show up 

on site, on a construction site, and they were doing 

something that was different or not what you understood 

it to be, could you make a field change right there? 

Did you have the authority from Olympic to say, hey, 

you are not doing what you are suppose to be doing or 

your pipe is too close to our pipeline, it needs to be 

five feet further away? Could you make decisions and 

calls right on site or did you have to call back and 

get some approval from other Olympic supervisor or 

management person? 

THE WITNESS: I couldn't let them get closer 

than our minimum clearances, no, that is not my call. 
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I would have to get approval for that. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. And so, if something like 

that happened, then you would make a call back and tell 

somebody what is going on and would they make a phone 

approval or would they require somebody to come out and 

inspect other than yourself or how would that normally 

work in your organization? 

THE WITNESS: They would probably review the 

plans and see what, you know, what is going in relation 

to the plans. I guess I am not sure, I know there is 

not, for a major change it would have to be approved by 

somebody higher than me. 

MR. SMYTH: So, originally, there was a set of 

plans approved by your organization that had a, had 

some sort of pipeline crossings, and then during the 

construction project, there as a field change that 

might have done where there might have been another 

crossing done to your pipeline. That would need to go 

back down and get approval from your office, is that 

correct? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. SMYTH: No? 

THE WITNESS: No, not, not, not if we were 

still within the safe requirements of the pipeline. 

Not if it still met our stipulations. 
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MR. SMYTH: And your stipulations are 10 feet 

horizontal and 12 inches vertical up or down on the 

pipeline? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, at least 12 inches 

vertical. 

MR. SMYTH: So, if during the construction 

project they had to, somebody had to put a new water 

main over your pipeline, that wasn’t originally 

approved over your pipeline, you would ensure that it 

had to be 12 inches above your pipeline? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SMYTH: Would you physically get into the 

trench to measure that, to make sure it was 12 inches 

above the pipeline? 

THE WITNESS: We have to make sure that we 

have our clearance, yes. 

MR. SMYTH: So, with that, if a 20 inch water 

tee had to be placed over Olympic pipeline, somebody 

from Olympic would have jumped in the trench and 

physically measured that it was 12 inches above the 

Olympic pipeline? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. 

MR. SMYTH: Did you physically do that during 

the construction of Dakin-Yew? 

THE WITNESS: I don’t remember doing that. 
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MR. SMYTH: Okay. But, somebody from Olympic 

should have measured that it was at least 12 inches 

above the pipeline. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SMYTH: So, when you show up on 

construction sites - -  

THE WITNESS: When you were, excuse me, when 

you were digging out for that tee in the first place, 

we would have known how close were getting to the 

pipeline. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. We, as in IMCO 

Construction? 

THE WITNESS: Olympic Pipeline. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. Okay. And then any other 

crossings, you would have measured, too, if they were, 

or if the crossings were above the tolerance of 12 

inches, say four feet, you may not have needed to 

measure four feet, because four feet is above your 1 2  

inches, correct? 

THE WITNESS: That is correct. 

MR. SMYTH: Let’s, a couple more things here. 

One, whether it was 1993 or 1996 or 2000, when you go 

on a site to inspect the contractor, does Olympic have 

a policy of taking photographs of the work to document 

what is being done? 
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THE WITNESS: No, there is not a policy. 

MR. SMYTH: Do you take photographs to protect 

the interest of Olympic Pipelines? 

THE WITNESS: I have started to take 

photographs, yes. 

MR. SMYTH: And that is, when did you start 

doing that? 

THE WITNESS: Within the last two months. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. And so, to your knowledge, 

you didn't take any photographs in 1993 or 1994? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. SMYTH: Are you aware of any photographs 

that exist from Olympic relating to the Dakin-Yew 

Construction Project? 

THE WITNESS: Not from Olympic, no. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. Could you kind of explain 

to me the Valley Paving thing? When did that take, 

when did that subdivision go in? Off of -0 

Street in Bellingham? 

AL'JWhO 0 

THE WITNESS: I don't know, that is 10 or 15 

years ago, at least. 

MR. SMYTH: So, at least in the mid ' 8 0 s .  

maybe. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SMYTH: And you have a pretty good, 

EXECUTIVE COURT REPORTERS, INC. 
(301) 565-0064 

. . .. . , . .  . -7- . . . .  . 



,LA\ 1 

2 

3 

4 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
i 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

9 0  

remembering knowledge base for the sewer crossings and 

things like that? 

THE WITNESS: Do I? 

MR. SMYTH: Yes, do you? I mean, you 

mentioned that they did sewer crossings and things like 

that and storm lines and roads. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. SMYTH: So you feel pretty confident that 

you remember that project? 

THE WITNESS: I remember that project, yes. 

MR. SMYTH: I am just having a hard time 

understanding, that project was in 1985, 1984, 1986, 

yet, Dakin-Yew was in 1993, 1994, and you can remember 

somebody doing storm line streets, sewer crossings on a 

subdivision but you have a difficult time recalling 

what has been going on at the Dakin-Yew pump station 

six, seven years ago. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I think the difference is, 

I work with the same person on the excavator just about 

that whole job. We also stripped out 300 foot of 

pipeline where they were putting a road over us, 12 

inches over us. That was a pretty uncomfortable time. 

That stands in my mind. 

MR. SMYTH: That is fair. 

THE WITNESS: And also had a hard time with 
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the soil there. It was real, real rocky, and they were 

breaking it out with a chipping hammer on the end of 

their excavator. The things that are real unusual 

stand out. The day to day stuff, doesn't stay in my 

mind. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. But. okay. 

Were you aware that the, I mean, the 

Dakin-Yew Project obviously involved crossing your 

pipeline, that one of the segments was they excavated 

underneath your pipeline. 

THE WITNESS: Was I aware of that? 

MR. SMYTH: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I am not sure, but I 

wouldn't be surprised. 

MR. SMYTH: So, in your 15 years of working on 

that section, if a contractor was going to excavate 

underneath your pipeline. expose your pipeline, and the 

pipeline was going to be in operation, that wouldn't, 

that is just normal day to day operations to you? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, we don't shut down the 

pipeline because it is going to be exposed because of 

an operator going to dig underneath it. 

MR. SMYTH: I understand. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

MR. SMYTH: But - -  
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THE WITNESS: But, if we are there and that 

operator hits the pipeline, then it is shut down and we 

inspect it and repair the damage if there is any. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. Okay. That is all I 

have. Thanks, Ken. 

THE WITNESS: You are welcome. 

MR. BESHORE: Linda? 

MS. PILKEY-JARVIS: I don’t think I have any 

questions. Thanks. 

MR. BESHORE: Tony? 

MR. BARBER: Just going back to a little bit 

to the scraper pig runs. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. BARBER: What are, who decides when and 

how often does the scraper pig get run through the 

lines? 

THE WITNESS: We were running the scraper pigs 

bi-weekly, to clean the inside of the line, and that 

was determined by our quality control specialist at the 

time. 

MR. BARBER: Has that been pretty consistent 

over the years that you have worked for Olympic? Has 

it changed over the years? 

THE WITNESS: This has changed over the years. 

We have only started the scraper pig program within the 
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l a s t  f i v e  o r  s i x  yea r s ,  I be l i eve .  P r i o r  t o  t h a t  w e  

would launch a spear  between d i f f e r e n t  products  and 

t h a t  would k ind  of  i s o l a t e  those and c l e a n  t h e  i n s i d e  

l i n e  a t  t h e  same time. 

(Tape change.)  

MR. BARBER: You mentioned t h a t  you heard .of  

a t  l e a s t  one i n c i d e n t  of maybe a sc rape r  p i g  being 

damaged dur ing  t h e  use.  Do you remember more than one 

i n c i d e n t  of hear ing  t h a t  i t  happened? O r  more than one 

s c r a p e r  p i g  be ing  damaged? 

THE WITNESS: I d o n ' t  remember t h a t ,  bu t  i t  

could  have happened and I wasn't  t o l d  about i t .  

MR.  BARBER: Do you r e c a l l  who you heard i t  

from t h a t  t h e  sc rape r  p ig  had been damaged o r  how you 

heard  t h a t ?  

THE WITNESS: No, but  I am going t o  assume i t  

w a s  one of t h e  ope ra to r s  a t  Bayview t h a t  unloaded i t .  

T y p i c a l l y ,  i f  I send a p i g  down from Ferndale ,  then I 

w i l l  unload a t  Bayview and p u l l  t he  p i g  o u t  and i n s p e c t  

i t  myse l f .  That doesn ' t  always happen, though. 

MR. BARBER: I c a n ' t  r e c a l l  i f  i t  has been 

asked b e f o r e ,  b u t  have you ever seen a sc rape r  p i g  t h a t  

has  been r u n  through t h e  l i n e s  t h a t  has been damaged - -  

have you eve r  seen one of t he  sc rape r s  t h a t  had been 

damaged i n  some way? 
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THE WITNESS: I think I have seen pictures of 

damaged. 

MR. BARBER: From Olympic Pipeline or 

elsewhere? 

THE WITNESS: From Olympic. But, I am not 

sure what segment of lines. 

MR. BARBER: What kind of damage existed on 

the scraper pig that you saw pictures of? 

THE WITNESS: 1 don't remember. 

MR. BARBER: Do you remember when you saw 

those pictures? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. BARBER: You mentioned part of your 

regular job duties include a change out, cleaning 

strainers, is that correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. BARBER: Have you ever seen any foreign 

matter or what kinds of foreign matter might you see in 

those strainers when you change them out and clean 

them? 

THE WITNESS: Well. you could get broken 

glass. We have had foam material, things like that. 

MR. BARBER: Have you ever seen any, any 

personals or anything like that, that got caught in the 

strainer - -  
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THE WITNESS: Yes, I have. 

MR. BARBER: Do you know what kind of records 

are kept for the scraper pig runs - -  kept somewhere. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, they are kept out in the 

facility. And it was to do with the date they launched 

it, the size of the pig, what segment it was launched 

in. 

MR. BARBER: What kind of records are those? 

Are they single sheets for each run or - -  

THE WITNESS: Yes, it is a single sheet. It 

has got where it was loaded and the size, which size, 

and what segment of line it was launched in. 

MR. BARBER: Thanks, I don't have anything 

else. 

MR. BESHORE: Eric? 

MR. SAGER: I don't have anything. 

MR. BESHORE: I have just a couple more here. 

This goes back to Dakin-Yew Project. Do you 

recall ever coming out and noticing the pipeline - -  

basically to where the pipeline, the pipeline location 

was not apparent? 

THE WITNESS: No, I don't. If we would have, 

we would have relocated the line. 

MR. BESHORE: So, i f  you not iced t h e  markings 

were no longer readily detectable by the contractor, 
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you would have relocated the pipe? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. BESHORE: You don't recall that specific 

occurrence? 

THE WITNESS: NO, I don't. 

MR. BESHORE: When you went.out to the 

construction project, did you always get out, you know, 

go, make yourself visible, I guess, so people realized 

you were there and they knew who you were? 

THE WITNESS: I would walk down to that. that 

driveway that drops down to the lower part and from 

there you could observe to the south the pipeline and 

the pump station over to the left. 

MR. BESHORE: Would people usually acknowledge 

you, you know, your presence there? 

THE WITNESS: Well, they may or may not, if 

they were walking by, they would, you know, they might 

say hi or whatever. I don't know. 

MR. BESHORE: I guess my question is, were 

you, did you like wave - -  a job, did they know who you 

were, that kind of thing? 

THE WITNESS: No, I didn' t - -  

MR. BESHORE: So, they were aware that, you 

know, Olympic was checking on them. 

THE WITNESS: No. 
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MR. BESHORE: You can' t, you couldn' t remember 

any specific out breakers, but, did you, do you recall 

standing there and observing an operator working on any 

particular occasions during the project? 

THE WITNESS: Not over the line, or I would 

have had to been there or they would have been working 

without our knowledge. So, the work would have been, 

being done in the pump station or over some other part 

of the project 

MR. BESHORE: A s  far as you can recall, when 

you were watching any excavation activities, did the 

operators appear good operators, did you see anything 

that would cause you concern in terms of, I am talking 

about the actual excavation, but specifically about 

any - -  

THE WITNESS: Nothing sticks out in my mind, 

no. 

MR. BESHORE: You mentioned earlier in respond 

to one question, that you had conversation with Richard 

about, that was Richard&laLSen? 
frmrm, 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. BESHORE: You also mentioned the diary 

that you had seen. Is that your own notes that we have 

already asked for or is that another? 

THE WITNESS: I keep my own diary, but, that 
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you have already seen. 

MR. BESHORE: Okay. We are talking about, 

because you mentioned that you reviewed a diary that 

said that, and I am wondering if that is your own diary 

or you reviewed somebody else’s notes or - -  

THE WITNESS: No, I have seen some job notes 

from IMCO Construction, I believe, that that annotated 

the damage to the line, to the water line. 

MR. BESHORE: Oh. oh. 

THE WITNESS: That is what I am talking about. 

MR. BESHORE: That is what you talking about, 

some notes there. Okay. 

Does anybody else have any follow up 

questions? 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Yes. 

MS. IMHOF: Ken, I am still curious, I guess, 

about the pot holing. Who does the pot holing? 

THE WITNESS: The contractor or the engineer 

could do it, if they are designing the work. But, it 

is always done with Olympic since you are digging on 

the right of way. 

MS. IMHOF: What kind of equipment is used? 

THE WITNESS: It depends on what you have at 

your disposal, whether it is a backhoe or an excavator. 

MS. IMHOF: And do you usually, do you do 
i 
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shor ing  when you pot ho le ,  so t h a t  somebody g e t s  down 

i n t o  t h e  d i t c h  t h a t  you a r e  digging,  shor ing  the  - -  p o t  

h o l e ?  

THE WITNESS: Well, i f  i t  w a s  deep enough you 

would have t o .  I n  t h a t  c a s e  over t h e r e ,  w e  w e r e n ' t  

t h a t  deep t o  where we had t o  any shor ing ,  t o  b e s t  I 

remember. 

MS. IMHOF: So ,  i f  you d o n ' t  do shor ing ,  you 

g e t  i n t o  t h e  d i t c h ,  how do you - -  

THE WITNESS: You do g e t  down i n t o  t h e  d i t c h .  

F i r s t ,  you l o c a t e  the pipe with an e l e c t r o n i c  l o c a t o r ,  

t h a t  t e l l s  you about roughly where t h e  pipe i s  wi th in  a 

f o o t  o r  t w o .  And then you s t a r t  your hole  wi th  an 

i r o n  b a r ,  you probe t h a t  i n t o  the  ground and then you 

take a smal le r  diameter probe and probe f u r t h e r  i n t o  

t h e  h o l e  wi th  t h a t .  Okay. And once you do t h a t ,  you 

probe down two o r  t h r e e  f e e t ,  you know you haven ' t  h i t  

t h e  l i n e  t h e r e ,  so you l e t  the  backhoe take  o f f  a f o o t  

cover  and you probe aga in .  so you keep going down a 

f o o t  a t  a t i m e ,  u n t i l  you a c t u a l l y  f i n d  the  l i n e .  

MS. IMHOF:  Do you ever  h i t  t h e  l i n e  while you 

are p o t  ho l ing  o r  has anybody ever  h i t  a l i n e  while 

t hey  a r e  p o t  hol ing? 

THE WITNESS: I haven ' t  h i t  a l i n e  while I was 

p o t  h o l i n g ,  b u t  i t  happens, yes .  
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MS. IMHOF: Well, you would never be the 

person doing the operating anyway, would you? I mean, 

you said you have never been - -  

THE WITNESS: No, but I would be the 

responsible person out there. 

MS. IMHOF: You would be the inspector on 

that, okay. 

Were you aware of the tee valve being moved 

closer to the Olympic Pipeline? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. Have you seen the pipe 

that was removed after the explosion? Have you seen 

what it looked like? 

THE WITNESS: I have seen a picture of it. 

MS. IMHOF: And have you seen other pipe with 

anomalies, is that the only pipe you ever seen with 

anomalies or have you seen other pipe with anomalies? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I wouldn’t call this an 

anomaly, but the pipeline was blown open, it was split. 

I have seen anomalies, yes. 

MS. IMHOF: Okay. But, I mean, on the 

picture that you saw, could you see like the scratches 

and scrapes and the bumps and bruises? Have you seen 

the detail of the what that pipe  looked like that blew 

up, that ruptured and exploded? 
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THE WITNESS: I d o n ' t  t h ink  I have seen t h a t  

one ,  P a t t i .  

MS. IMHOF: Okay. I was j u s t  wondering if 

you had seen a comparison t o  o the r  pipe t h a t  a l s o  have 

been damaged. 

THE WITNESS: NO, I haven' t .  

MS. IMHOF: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. BESHORE: Pe te r?  

MR. KATCHMARZ: Yes, Ken, I j u s t  have a couple-  

of ques t ions  f o r  t h e  record ,  r e a l l y .  

One t h i n g  i s  about t h e  1 2  inch  water l i n e ,  

and t h e  d i s t a n c e  between O P L ' s  l i n e  and t h a t  l i n e .  

Were you t h e  one t h a t  was o u t  t h e r e  and t h a t  diagram 

had changed? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: Kevin. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: How b i g  i s  the hole  when you 

p o t  holed? D o  you remember? You s a i d  it was b ig  

enough t o  g e t  i n t o ,  does t h a t  mean you s t r i p p e d  i t  back 

20 f e e t  o r  f i v e  f e e t ,  how b i g  i s  t h a t  hole? Do you 

know? 

THE WITNESS: I t  w i l l  depend on t h e  depth of 

t h e  p i p e .  

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Do you remember how 
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deep the pipe was on these three pot holes? 

THE WITNESS: No, but my sheet will say, I 

believe. I think we are talking maybe five or six foot 

deep. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. So, if it is five or 

six foot deep, what is the diameter of the hole in your 

estimation? 

THE WITNESS: Well, it is going to be five 

foot deep and the hole is going to be four, five foot 

wide. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: And how much of the length of 

the pipe would be actually be physically exposed? 

THE WITNESS: All we need to do, Pete, is find 

the top. Make sure - -  

MR. KATCHMARZ: So, you have to make the hole 

big enough for a person to get down in there, is that 

right? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, yeah, yeah, because you are 

going to dig, the last 18 inches you are going to dig 

by hand anyhow. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: That is right, okay. 

Okay. Are you aware of any other large 

mechanical backhoes in the immediate area of the 

pipeline of the Dakin-Yew water project, other than 

IMCO Construction? 
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THE WITNESS: No, not other then IMCO. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: When you were down there, did 

you ever see telephone company trucks? 

THE WITNESS: I don't remember, I may have. I 

don't know why that would stand out if I did, Pete. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. One last question. 

A r e  you aware of any one ever hitting the Olympic 

pipeline at any time, anywhere while you were on site? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Thank you. 

MR. SMYTH: I have two, Allen. 

Do you know of any other person besides 

yourself or Kevin that, from Olympic that visited the 

project site during the construction? 

THE WITNESS: There could have been others, 

but I am not aware of any. 

MR. SMYTH: So, if somebody came up from 

Renton, they wouldn't necessarily call you, you might 

be, they wouldn't call you and say, meet us on the 

site? 

THE WITNESS: That is right. 

MR. SMYTH: Has Kevin, to your, Wittmer, to 

your best recollection, during that project or anytime 

shortly thereafter, mentioned anything about IMCO 

Construction, about when he was on site? 
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THE WITNESS: Mentioned anything about IMCO 

Construction? 

MR. SMYTH: During the construction project or 

shortly thereafter, did you ever have any conversations 

with Kevin about his perception of the project, what he 

might thought? Did you guys talk about when you went 

back to Ferndale? Did you ever discuss the project 

with him? 

THE WITNESS: Well, yeah, initialiy. You 

know, we discussed how much time it was going to be to 

take to be out there all the time, and you know, we 

need to talk to Dave and he also remarked that he knew 

one of the guys that was driving one of the big 

excavators. But, nothing, nothing that - -  

MR. SMYTH: Okay. So, during that eight 

months or a year, he didn't come back one day and say 

anything that you can remember in a positive or 

negative toward the company or toward the project? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. SMYTH: Okay. That is all I have. 

Thanks. 

MS. PILKEY-JARVIS: Just one question. I am 

wanted to go back to something that Allen had been 

asking you about, at the beginning, and this was 

discussions that have occurred since the June accident 
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about the reasons why the anomaly out in that area was 

not dug up. So, what you, if I heard you correctly, 

what you said was you recall that it wasn’t dug up 

because an anomaly was not serious enough, not deemed 

to be serious enough to dig. And then you told Allen 

that there have been discussions, you have been 

involved in discussions post to June 10th incident 

about the anomaly and why it may or may not have been 

dug up. In fact, people we have talked to in the last 

couple of days have brought this up, too. So, I just 

want to kind of give you enough time to think about 

that and answer thoughtfully whether anybody has 

mentioned any other reason post June 10th why the 

anomaly wasn’ t dug up? 

THE WITNESS: No, I don’ t think so. 

MS. PILKEY-JARVIS: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: I have one more question. 

And it was written right here and I missed 

it. I would like to just ask you about the management 

of Olympic Pipeline over the years. When you first 

started who was operating this pipeline system? 

THE WITNESS: Mobil. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Can you give us just a little 

bit on their management style, the culture at Olympic 

Pipeline when Mobil was operation? 
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THE WITNESS: Well, I think Mobil had a pretty 

good grasp on what was going on. They were involved. 

They would come out and visit the stations. They would 

come out to Ferndale and Cherry Point. Our operations 

manager, Glenn Hogan, would be o u t  there. He would 

talk to the people, see what was going on. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Was there more paperwork 

involved at that time? 

THE WITNESS: No, I think-there was probably a 

lot less. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Was there more or less 

supervision at that time? 

THE WITNESS: A lot more. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: A lot more direction? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, you could say that. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. And then who took over 

from Mobil? 

THE WITNESS: Oh, we have had so many, many 

operators. I believe Shell came after Mobil. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: What was the culture like with 

Shell? 

THE WITNESS: A lot of meetings, a lot O f  

paperwork. Although our operations manager, Jim 

Prince, was out in the field a lot, he knew what the 

employees were doing. 
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MR. KATCHMARZ: Again, a lot more supervision? 

THE WITNESS: I think so. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: A lot more direction? Let me 

ask this. In that supervision and direction question, 

accountability to a supervisor, did they make you more 

accountable to them with paperwork and things of that 

nature? 

THE WITNESS: I am not sure the paperwork has 

decreased. That is, you know,-we are doing more 

paperwork now than ever. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Post June 10th you are talking 

about? 

THE WITNESS: What is that? 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Post June 10th you are talking 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: And while Shell was here, then I 

changed supervisors, David Justice was put in charge of 

the north area operations, although he worked out of 

Renton. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Shell had the 

operation for a year, I think, '91. 

THE WITNESS: Something like that, yeah. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: And then who took over? 
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THE WITNESS: Then we had the merger and - -  

MR. KATCHMARZ: Wasn't it Texaco first for a 

number of years? 

- THE WITNESS: Okay. We had Texaco with Frank 
bwf ~ 

~ 

?ET was the manager at that point, when Shell came in 

afterwards, Frank changed over and went with Shell, so 

he stayed the manager. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: I am sorry, let's slow down 

and go back. 

First it was Mobil. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Then Shell took over for a 

year approximately '90, '91. And then Texaco took over 

in '92, is that correct, to your recollection? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, to the best I can remember. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. So, after and then we 

know it is Mobil, Shell for a short time, and then 

Texaco for a few years and then the merger happened 

with Texaco and Shell, so-Eeh&en took over. 
I?a4#1 LQN 

THE WITNESS: Yes, 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. What was the change, 

you explained the change between Mobil and then to 

Shell, what was the change between Shell to Texaco? 

More supervision, less  supervision, more paperwork, 

less paperwork? 
i 
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THE WITNESS: I don’t think I noticed a big 

difference out in the field. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: You were still required to do 

a. lot of the, same paperwork? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: The paperwork pretty much 

remained the same. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. Okay. Now, EeheYDn 
&a4 LO& 

comes in and how has it been since &%%!I$ More 

paperwork, more supervision, less paperwork, less 

supervision, more direction, less direction? 

THE WITNESS: Well, more supervision, I think. 

They moved David Justice up north a little bit closer 

to his area or in his area, instead of working out of 

Renton. More paperwork. I think more training, more 

in the way of training. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Again, this is all prior to 

June loth, you are speaking? 

THE WITNESS: I think SO, yes. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Okay. All right. Okay. 

Thank you. I am done now. 

MR. BESHORE: I think what, I don’t want to 

put words in Peter’s mouth, but I think what he was 

getting to the point was it a looser operation under 
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d n  prior to June 10th then the previous 

management? 

THE WITNESS: I don't think so. We Still had 

basically the same responsibilities and the same 

documentation and I don't know if that has changed. 

MR. BESHORE: You mentioned under one of these 

management companies that they spend a lot of time in 

the field. I am trying to understand your operations 

in the field and that kind of thing. Did that continue 

on into the Echelon era? 

THE WITNESS: No, that, it is hard for them 

office folks to get all the way up to Ferndale and 

Cherry Point sometimes to see what is going on. 

MR. BESHORE: Well, I guess I am drawing kind 

of a sense of, from you that and I don't want to put 

words in your mouth, but I drew a sense from you by the 

way you answered the question that you appreciated the 

fact that management had been more involved in the 

operations, is that fair? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. BESHORE: And it sounded like something 

that you missed perhaps a little bit or that you were 

disappointed in that down turn, is that fair? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, that is fair. 

MR. BESHORE: Okay. 
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please. Specifically as to the, how the management 

relates to the procedures and the paperwork and all 

that, are you aware back in the early days, let's say, 

back when Mobil and Shell were operating the pipeline, 

were you aware of the pigging procedures, the scraper 

and the procedures requiring you to log the condition 

of the pig going in and the condition of the pig coming 

out and what came out with it? 

THE WITNESS: No, not what came out with it. 

MR. KATCHMARZ: Any debris or, you don't 

remember that? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. BESHORE: Okay. And you answered a 

question that was very strongly worded from Peter, and 

I just want to make sure I understand, everybody 

understood the question. It was basically, and asked, 

had you ever been out on the project and witnessed 

Olympic pipeline being hit, and you said no. And I am 

wondering if that, you have never seen Olympic pipeline 

ever hit or - -  

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes, I have, it has been hit 

when I was in charge of the job. 

MR. BESHORE: I wanted to clarify that. But, 

to your knowledge, it has never been hit, and then not 
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repaired. 

THE WITNESS: That is right. 

MR. BESHORE: I just wanted to clarify that. 

And also you mentioned that you thought Kevin 

knew one of the operators from IMCO personally. Was 

that Calvin? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. BESHORE: They were neighbors or 

something. 

THE WITNESS: I believe they go to church 

together, see each other at church or neighbors, yeah. 

MR. BESHORE: Okay. And is there anything 

else that you are aware, Ken, that we haven't asked you 

about that you feel like might be of use or importance 

to US? 

THE WITNESS: No, I don't think so. 

MR. BESHORE: Okay. Thank you, Ken. 

(Whereupon, the witness was excused.) 

MR. BESHORE: We appreciate your time. 

Off the record. 

(Whereupon, the interview was concluded.) 
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National Transportation Safety Board 
Washington, D.C. 20594 

In the Matter of the National Transportation Safety 
Board Investigation of the Pipeline Accident Occurring 
in Bellingham, Washington, on June 10, 1999. 

COMPULSION ORDER 

It appearing to the satisfaction of the Chairman of the National Transportation Safety Board: 

1. That Kenneth Roberts has been called to testify or provide other information in this 
matter; 

2. That Kenneth Roberts has refused or is likely to refuse to testify or provide other 
information, on the basis of his privilege against self-incrimination; 

3. That in the judgment of the Chairman of the National Transportation Safety Board, 
the testimony or other information from Kenneth Roberts may be necessary to the 
public interest; and 

4. That this order has been issued with the approval of the Attorney General or her 
designated representative, pursuant to 18 USC Section 6003 and 28 CFR Section 
0.175. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, pursuant to 18 USC Section 6002 and 6004, that 
Kenneth Roberts appear and give testimony or provide other information which he has refused or 
is likely to refuse to provide or give on the basis of his privilege against self-incrimination as to 
all matters about which he may be questioned in this matter. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in accordance with the provisions of 18 USC Section 6002, 
Kenneth Roberts shall forever be immune from the use of such testimony or information or any  
information directly or indirectly derived from such testimony against him in any prosecution, 
penalty or forfeiture, either State or Federal or otherwise; but the witness shall not be exempt 
from prosecution for perjury, giving a false statement or contempt committed while giving 
testimony or producing evidence under this order. 

Datedthis 1 A- d a y o f f i h h  ,2000. 
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1) HOUR EMERQENCY NUMBER 

OLYMPIC PIPE LlNE COMPANY _ -  
1319 LlNP AWNUE, 8,W. 

P.0. Box 1800 
RENTON. WASHINGTON 98067 7 - 

ACTION MEMO 
. _  

' 0  - 

Upon your notltlcbtlon to Olympic, arrangenmnts w t i l  be nuda to I&te and ldentlfy 
our utllttlrs. b must monftor a l l  eonitructlon octlvlty near our plpellna. 

Olympic plpe Llna Capany acts responsibly to protect the public's health and safety. 
All provlslons and preserlbed penalties as provided under Uashington State House B111 
N u h r  857, (an act relatlng to undrrground utlllties) shall be enforced to thb extant 
of the Im In WIa5 of damage or dtrputatlm. 

I understand the provisions as provldad and agree to the General Right-Of-Way 
Stipulatlonr and ,requlruruntr as 

BY: 

. ,-+.? .(- . *lr .r 
e 

' Date: 6- Z -  144.3 
YbS L/ - 

\ 

~ontr. lctor/Repres~nfatIve 

"ONE CALL No - 
ASSIGNED NUMBER: 93J32OV/q Tltls/Positlon 

INDIVIDUAL ( W E ) :  xu PHONE NO.: 



OLYMPIC PIPE LINE COMPANY i 
2319 LlND AVENUE, S.W. 

P.0. BOX 1800 
RENTON, WASHINGTON 98057 

ACTION MEMO 
,r-- 7 Y - 1 3 - 0  I 

Olympic Pipe Line Company 

206-226-8680 
24 nom EMERGENCY NUMBER 

HcAiec. I U " C C S . C . L L C 9 L I C I  

Accidental damage due to excavation equipment or other 
outside forces can rupture our pipeline and cause fire or 
explosion resulting in serious injury. death and extensive 
propew damage. 

Upon your n o t i f i c a t i o n  t o  Olympic, arrangements w i l l  be made t o  loca te  and ident i f y  
our  u t i l i t i e s .  

Olympic Pipe L ine  Company acts  responsibly t o  p ro tec t  the p u b l i c ' s  heal th  and safety. 
A l l  p rov is ions  and prescr ibed p e n a l t i e s  as provided under Washington State House B i l l  
Number 857, (an a c t  r e l a t i n g  t o  underground u t i l i t i e s )  s h a l l  be enforced t o  the extent 
of the law i n  cases of  damage o r  d isputat ion.  

I understand the prov is ions as provided and agree t o  the General Right-of-way 
S t i p u l a t i o n s  and requ r ments as s ta ted  on the reverse side. 

BY: /-- #r J 

We must monitor a l l  const ruct ion a c t i v i t y  near  our  p ipe l ine.  

c 

Date: / - I  3-9 + 
Yes Contractor/Representative 

"ONE CALL No x / A? 1 I J c/ -94 - 
ASSIGNED NUMBER: T i  t le/Pos i K o n  

....................................................................................... ....................................................................................... 
(AM) 

DATE: , / - /3*  /qq' TIME: 14 :3O (pH) 

INDIVIDUAL ("E): Cht is  HH@+. PHONE NO.: 67/- 393L 
COMPANY/CONTRACTOR: 7= m fin &Id* PHONE NO. : 

LOCATION OF WORK: /n, /e k-t t 5 . F  w e k a   re^%-.--& Q \ d - .  



OLYMPIC PIPE LINE COMPANY 
2319 LlND AVENUE. S.W. 

P.O. BOX 236 
RENTON. WASHINGTON 96057 

ACTION MEMO 

Olympic Pipe Line Company 

206-226-8830 
I * U Y c c I U c ~ G r S " C L U C R L I C ,  I 24 HOUR EMERGENCY NUMBER 

Accidenlal damage due lo excavation equipment or other 
outside forces can rupture our pipeline and cause fire or 
explosion resulting in serious injufy. death and extensive 
propetty damage. 3 

-7 
Upon your n o t i f i c a t i o n  t o  Olympic, arrangements w i l l  be made to  loca te  and i d e n t i f y  

Olympic Pipe L ine  Company ac ts  responsibly to  p r o t e c t  t he  p u b l i c ' s  hea l th  and 

our  u t i l i t i e s .  

A l l  p rov i s ions  and prescr ibed pena l t ies  as provided under Washington State House B i l l  
Number 857, (an a c t  r e l a t i n g  t o  underground u t i l i t i e s )  s h a l l  be enforced to  the ex ten t  
o f  t he  law i n  cases of damage or disputat ion.  

I understand the prov is ions  as provided and agree t o  the  General Right-of-way 
S t i p u l a t i o n s  and requirements as s ta ted  on the reverse side. 

BY: l..= Date: 

We must monitor a l l  cons t ruc t ion  a c t i v i t y  near our p ipe l ine .  

t o  Y e s k  
No - \ "ONE CALL 

T i t l e / P o s i t i o n  ' ASSIGNED NUMBER: 9v/r7d197/ 

traCtor/Representative 

..................................... 
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(UTILITIES URG LOC CTR - ue) O~/OB/TJ i 3 1 4 9 ; o o ~ ~  
-0044 -1280 -324 1 -5730 

>3!-ESOHPSPL 024-RDLELOCINC 039-RYOHOLPIFE 53B-SWRUUSUEST 

~ U N I C I P ~ L I ~ T . . . . E E L L I N ~ ~ A H  (INSIDE) 
3EQUEST NO.rY3154404 TIME.*13145 I l A T E , . Q 4 / O B / 9 3  COUNTY.mUHATCOM,WA 

STREET ~ D D K E E S . . L ~ K E ~ ~ Y  DR/SILUBR BEACH HP 
p/O:ACTUhL. S I T E  IS IN WHATCOM FALLS P+lRK/fTs39N, RiJE, 8 1 2 0 ,  RISW//CP-PL~ 

T Y ? E  i)r' WORK....ENOINEERING DESIQN///SITE IS AT CITY OF' 
E:Xl 'ENI  UF 3 U R H . . P E L L I N G H N l  W N ' E H  TREATMENT PLISNT BUILDING I N  UHhTCOH 

FALLS FAIIK//LCICN". ENTIRE 200.'' BY 300,'' AREA U OF 
BUILDXNG, E OF TREELINE, S OF ClCCESS KD, N OF 6 EN13 

.=K. .  . . ".PETE HAHRIGON . . . . . .LAND SURVEYOR m D m i . . o w i 2  S r m T  fInE..ztooPn 
PHONE Y.....734-1144 
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(UTILITTES IJRG LUG CTR - W A )  0 6 / 2 9 / 9 3  l l I 2 7 l O 7 P T  
-0044 -0550 -1260 -326'1 
-s730 032-ESOHPSPL 022-RULELPC'l'NC 027-~~RSOHULPIPE 
-6WRU 

Y I ~ ~ ~ V V  StlgHT b**$ 
REQUEST N0..?3770737 TIME..11:26 - Z a / 9 3  COUN~IY..  WHAl CWn ,Uh 
M U N I C I P ~ L X T Y . .  . .BELLINGWfifi tOIJTsIUE) 
STREET RLJIlfiE88. .LhKEWhY nR/SILUER BEACH R n  

Frooerty OwnerlCITY OF HELLLNGHhM WATER 'I'REATMENT PLANT WORK 15 I I I ~ ~ ~ C T C . ~  
O F  UJOF?t!. .r.N OF ABOVE TNTER/1/4 P I X  N ON G I L U E R R E A C J H .  
? OF WORK..RD JUST 8 f 4  PIIRK TURN L OF O R W E L  RP GO 10 WII IEK 

TREATMENT PLANT PLEPSF. MEET AT TRERTREN'I PL6N.r 
A T  9130 ON 06-29 

'.I 
. .LLER......BOB PRIDE 
rIriE.......wzNc~~E 
8 T 6 K T  D4TE..06/29 STCIRT TXWE..9?30 
PHONE #.. . . .455-9494 
CALL IrACK.=.B-5 
CONTRACTOR..PARRETT COUNBOLTfiNT GKOWF 
~ P P R E S S . .  . . . io000 NE e w  FLR 7 ,  BELLEUUE, Wh 98001) 
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3 E Q IJ E ST N 0. .9 C 1 22 9 7 1 7 I HE.:.. 1 5 13'4; W4T E X 03 I 2  3 / 9 5 ' C OU NT Y .-i W H AT C 0 M FWA-~-------- 

sTREET AODaESS..3201 A R J O R  CT 
~ U k I C I P A L I T Y . . . . 8 E L L I ~ S H ~ B  ( I N S I D E )  r 

TYPE O F  WORI....NEU CONSTRUCTION i 

iALLLR......GRib BURaESS TITLE.  . .SUP1 i 

P R 0 PERT Y -0 Y N E  Rf B E L C I N 6 HA KVAT ER F I LT RAT I ON PLANT AT Y HAT C 0 H . FA C CS 

EXTENT OF YORK..LOC 600'  I ? ( T O  LOT F R O M  NU CORNER O f  LOT 
INCL R/F-.AWV-FASEnENTS 

- 

. .  ~ . ........ . . .  ....... . . 

a A C K  . , ~ a  6 8 0 9 ~  ... . . .  . . START DATC..OJ/ZI STAYT T IME. .3 :4 j  
PHONE. 8 .'o . . 
CONTIACTOR. . IBCO GENERAL COMSTRUCTIOY SELF NOTE...NIA 

- ... ,- 
. . . . . .  .. - .- - - - _ _  4DDRESS.....C503 - . . .  ......... ( r U I D E  --- N E R I D I A N I  BCLLI36MAXr .. UA 362+?0 - ., . ...... . . . . . . . .  . 

i. 
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-3201.  -5730+ OS?-ESOH+PSPL 
- R S O H +  'SYRUX f 

~ U N I C / P A L I T Y . . . . B E L L I N ~ H ~ R  ( I N S I D E )  i 
SINEET A?ORESS..32J1 A R a O e  CT -. . 
TYPE O f  tdORK....EXCAVATINC FOR P I P E L I N E  4 

-ADDT'L COPY- LLW-50  0 4 / 2 5 / 9 4  16:31:17PT 
REUUEST N0..9+171210 T I M f . . l l :  b 9  DATE..04/25/9C COUNTY..YHATCOMrYA 

PROPERTY OdNER: C I T Y  PLS U/h 

EXTENT OF UORK..::$i:!i+RE E S I O E  OF. TREITRENT PLAUT I N C  R / Y  AM0 . .  

CALLER. . . . . .CALVIN VANDERPOL T I T L E .  . . ..C 3REH4N 
START DATE. .!4/27 S T A ? T ~  TIHE.. ! Z O O . .  . . . . . .. .- . 
PHON-€ u.....738-08L9 .- CALL aACK...7-5:30 +TH 
C 3 N T R A C T O R . . I M C O  GENCRAL CONSTRUCTION SELF hOTE...N/A c 
AOORESS.....4599 G g I D E  P I E R I D I A H I  SSLLIYGHA4r W A  9 3 2 2 6  
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SIDERIUS, LONERGAN & MARTIN, LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

WUNIONS~RREET 
SUITE 847 

SEATTLE. WASHINGTON 98101 -2394 

(Zffil624-2800 
Fax (2061 624-2805 

RAYMOND H SlDERlUS 
CHARLES R LONERGAN JR 
MICHAELG MARTIN 
F W K R  SlDERlUS 
ANNAM ROBINSON 
MICHAEL E SlDERlUS 

COUNSEL 
KELLIS M BOREK 
SOLIE M RINGOLD 
WlLLlAM E WALL 

August 2,2001 

Alan Beshore 
NTSB 
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW 
Washington, DC 205-94-2000 

Re: Transcripts of testimony before the NTSB 

Dear Alan: 

Enclosed please find the corrected transcripts from intewiewcs of Michael 
Martin's clients, Jim Cargo, Ken Roberts, Todd Smith, Kevin Wittmer and Ken Huff, 
before the NTSB. 

As related to you in a phone message of August I ,  200 I ,  Ron Gresnidge's 
transcript will be forthcoming. He has been on vacation and I !\ill fomard the corrected 
version as soon as I receive it. 

Very truly yours, 

SIDERIUS LONERG;\N & MXRTh', LLP 

Renee Eskenazi 

Enclosures 


